KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 15, 2016; 6:30 PM
Kit Carson School, Room 31, 9895 7th Avenue, Hanford, CA

. Call to order open session
a. Callto order

b. Members present

c. Pledge of Allegiance

. Public comments & public hearings

a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful opportunity to
address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board’s jurisdiction, agenda
items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken
up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes.

b. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control & Accountability Plan for Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District

¢. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control & Accountability Plan for Mid Valley Alternative School

d. PUBLIC HEARING: the District 2016-2017 Budget

. Presentations, reports and communication
a. Staffreports

b. Board member reports

¢. Supermtendent report

. Information items

a. Annua]l Mid Valley Alternative School Report Pg1-5
. Consent Agenda

The consent agenda consists of routine financial, legal and administrative matters that require board action.
The consent agenda is voted on in a single vote. At the request of any one board member, items may be pulled
Jrom the consent agenda to be discussed and voted on separately.

a. Consider approving the minutes of May 18, 2016 Board meeting Pg6-10
b. Review and approve the Bills and Warrants Pg11-62
c¢. Consider approving the Inter District Request for 2016-2017 Pg 63
d. Consider accepting two donations from Target Pg 64-66
. Action items
a. Consider approving the Verification of Requirements for the Provisional Pg 67-69
Internship Permit

b. Consider approval Consolidated Application Funding for Categorical Programs Pg 70-86

¢. Consider approving the purchase of GPS Service Tracking Range Software and Pg 87-93
Kenwood UHF, Digital Radio Package

d. Consider approving the CPM Grant Application and Expenditures Pg94-98

¢. Consider approving the subscription to TCI History Alive online curriculum Pg99-100

. Consider approving Resolution 1516-012; Delegation of Powers/Duties of Pg 101-103
Governing Board

g Consider accepting the resignation of a certificated staff member Pg 104-105

7. Return to Open Session for Future Planning and Adjournment

- Next Regular Board meeting: June 22, 2016 @ 7:00 am
- Future board agenda item(s)
- Adjourn meeting



Annual Mid Valley Aliernative School Report

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To review the Mid Valley Alternative School Annual Report

Supermtendent’s Recommendation: No recommendation; the item is for information only

P1



Kit Carson Union School District

Mid Valley Charter School

9895 7" Avenue, Hanford CA

June 2, 2016

Annual Board Report: School Year 2015-16

Summary of Attendance

Mid Valley’s attendance numbers, year by year, is below.

School Year P2 ADA
08-09 18.71
09-10 20.80
10-11 20.58
11-12 17.17
12-13 18.98
13-14 19.19
14-15 18.42
15-16 22.19

Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Level
May 09-10 0 4 4 0 2 1 2 4 6
#Students
May 10-11 4 0 6 4 2 0 2 6 4
#Students
May 11-12 2 0 1 5 3 0 0 6 6
#Students
May 12-13 2 3 4 1 3 3 1 1 3
#Students
May 13-14 1 3 _ 1 4 2 4 2 2 3
#Students
May 14-15 2 0 4 2 2 3 3 4 1
# Students
May 15-16 4 2 0 4 1 1 3 3 3
# Students

Enrollment is currently approximately 50% grades K-4, and 50% grades 5-8.



Curriculum & Materials

Mid Valley has had a year of increasing its breadth of curriculum, due to increased funds from a larger enrollment as well as
some one-time monies that were available. We have added to our curriculum in Literature, Vocabulary, Spelling, Grammar,
Math, and Science. The purchase of new math manipulative and LEGOS for use in hands-on math as well as 5.T.E.M. Activities
will be an exciting addition to our year's learning. One of our students, with the help of his father, designed and built a small
dedicated LEGO table for Mid Valley!

Funds were also used to purchase some new tables, chairs, storage, monitors, carpet and bulletin boards. This update will be
a fresh and efficient design in which our students and parents can meet and learn.

Evaluations
Mid Valley parents completed surveys, as they do yearly, about the guality of education and service at our Charter School.

Parents reported feeling welcomed at Mid Valley, enjoyed a positive relationship between parent/student/Master Teacher, and
felt the program was well-organized and clearly presented. Parents report they are pleased with the individualized nature of
our program and felt their children made good progress during the year. Each year we receive complaints about our facility:
“It is TOO small and outdated.”

Overwhelmingly, parents praised our teaching staff and gave suggestions. One parent stated, ™ Mid Valley is a fabulous
program. We feel blessed to be a part of this program. Our master teacher is amazing. We are beyond happy. I rate this
school as 5- Star and highly recommend it. Thank you!”

Classes

Focusing on Common Core and ‘Hands-on’ math, science and art, Mid Valley students participated in classes approximately
one day per week here at our classroom during our ‘Student Engagement Days’. Students that attended these ‘Engagement
Days’ were much more likely to show large amounts of growth academically and socially, as compared to those that attended

rarely.

For a second year, Mid Valley students participated in the Fresno State Peach Blossom competition by performing “"The True
Story of the Three Little Pigs” and earning Superior ratings all-around! Learning to read with expression, memorization, voice
projection, use of facial expression, body language, and audience awareness, increases students’ fluency and confidence in
oral language and performing arts. We have a yearly “Presentation Day” where students give oral presentations to parents and
teachers. This year students dressed up as a character from a favorite novel and created ‘Book Jackets’ with a synopsis of the
literature. They also chose one essay from their writing portfolio to share.

P3



Creating a Culture of Home Schooling Families
Mid Valley Trips and Activities for 2015-16:

¢  Canoe Trip San Joaquin River

¢  Soap-Making Chemistry

¢  Morro Bay Marine Museum

e  Amtrak Trip: Fresno City Hall, Museum of Valor

¢  Planetarium: “Earth, Moon and Sun”

e S.T.EM. Challenges

e Video Conference: 3-D Art

¢ Science: Extract DNA from Strawberries

¢  FSU: Peach Blossom Performance and Campus Tour
e Science: Human Body-Skeleton

e  Science: Human Body-Digestive System

e  Art Media: watercolor, pencil, clay

e Bowling Day

¢ AMTRAK to Sacramento: Capitol Tour, Train Museum
e Mid Valley’s Open House: Student Oral Presentations

e  Graduation Exercises and Honor Party at Mid Valley

P4



Assessment Online: Future

As we did last year, Mid Valley participated in the CAASPP Common Core testing online. Students had prepared
during the year by focusing on higher level thinking responses, practice with supporting claims with textual
evidence along with keyboarding and other skills. Mid Valley, along with Kit Carson staff, under the direction of
Robin Jones, created and utilized online Common Core type benchmarks made with Google Classroom. This
individual feedback to both students and parents was helpful in strengthening skills and becoming familiar with
testing format.

Classroom Presentation Technology

Our Student Engagement days have been enhanced by the addition of a large wall-mounted monitor, when
connected to a laptop, can serve as a wonderful teaching tool! Students have also used the monitor for an
Video Conference to participate in a live Art Class. It will be used often in the future.

This has been a year of continued growth in academic achievement, in numbers of students, and in curriculum
development and purchasing. As we close the doors for the summer, we have an anticipated roster of at least
19 students for the fall; the largest number ever projected from the end of a previous year. Wanting to serve
more students while maintaining excellence, we look to the possibility of hiring an addition part-time teacher
once the year gets underway in September. Additional office space is a concern and we look toward overcoming
that barrier to growth.

We are excited to continue Mid Valley’s fine tradition of excellence. Parents find that the academic support they
receive, along with the advantage of getting out and experiencing the world, as a group, adds greatly to their
child’s education. and we are thankful for a supportive administration, board, and district in which to thrive,

PS



Agenda Item:

Consider approving the minutes of May 18,2016

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To approve the board minutes of the May 18, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P6



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2016

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma, President called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, and Joe Oliveira. Trustee Acosta was absent

Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary.
Present in the audience: Robert Inabnit, Michelle King, Robin Jones, Shelley Leal, and Kelly Mynderup.

c) Michelle King led the pledge to the flag.

2. Public comments and public hearings

a.

Public comment

Mrs. King thanked the Governing Board for the opportunity to teach at Kit Carson. Mrs. King stated that
the seven years at Kit Carson have been wonderful. Mrs. King gave special thanks to Mr. Barlow and Mrs.
Jones for all their support, and stated that she will miss us, but will visit. Mrs. King submitted her |etter
of resignation to the Governing Board. Mrs. King has accepted the position of Assistant Principal at
Lemoore High School.

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a)

b)

c)

Staff Report:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 365 students enrolled and Mid Valley Charter has

21 students enrolled.

ii Robert Inabnit reported the bus engine light went on, it was determined thatit was a buzzer switch
and it was fixed; he reported that his crew planted a tree on the “K” grounds; they are getting ready
for Open House, and Robert also thanked the Governing Board for the purchase of the new tractor.

iii. Robin Jones reported that Pancakes with Parents was a great success, there were 367 people that
signed up.

iv. Kelly Mynderup reported that she assisted in the Pancake with Parents by passing out the syrup and
butter. She stated that it was awesome.

v. Shelley Leal reported that Kelly is doing a great job as the new CBO.

Board member reports:

Trustee Oliveira reported that he assisted in the BBQ for the Staff Appreciation Luncheon. He stated that
Kit Carson is a wonderful place. He also stated “the Kit Carson staff is the best.”

Trustee Deniz - no report

Trustee Atsma stated that he was called to work and is sorry he missed the Staff Appreciation Luncheon.

Superintendent's Report/Review Calendar

Mr. Bariow thanked Trustee Oliveira for helping out at the Staff Appreciation Luncheon and for providing
the Rice, fruit and green salad.

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that the Federal Government has issued a Declaration
regarding rules for students who identify as transgender: parents need to inform the school regarding
their child.

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that he was interviewed by a Hanford Sentinel reporter
regarding the affects Costco will have on the school district.

Mr. Barlow reported that he attended the Hanford High School Scholarship Awards Event and reported
that there were several Kit Carson students which were recognized.

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that Andrew Sullivan was the recipient of the Sunset Rotary
Scholarship

P7



Mr. Barlow stated that Pee Wee Track meet, held just for the Kit Carson students, went very well.
Mr. Barlow invited the Governing Board to the Open House on May 19th and the Graduation Ceremony on
May 31stat 7:00 pm

4. Information items
a) Review Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Mr. Barlow stated that there have been no complaints.

5. Consent items:
a. Consider approving Board minutes of April 20, 2016
Review and accept Bills and Warrants
Consider approving the Inter District Request for 2016-2017
Consider approving the Agreement between Kings County Office of Education and Kit Carson School
District for the Kit Carson Preschool Program

a0 o

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Kelly Mynderup. 1t was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the
consent agenda as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

. Action items:

a. Second reading and adoption of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations
Mr. Barfow submitted for the Governing Board’s approval. It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the
Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion.

Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

b. Consider increasing the Developer Fees and approval of Resolution 1516-09
Kelly Mynderup reviewed the developer fees increase with all present. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to
approve the increase as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

c. Consider approving Resolution 1516-10; Education Protection Account, EPA

Kelly Mynderup stated that in the 16-17 Budget the monies from the EPA are to be utilize for certificated
salaries only. it was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the Resolution as presented; Trustee Oliveira

seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye




d. Consider approving the Annual Memorandum of Understanding between Kings County Office of Education
After School Program and Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual item, however the monies to be received have decreased each year.
Mr. Barlow stated that this is for the ASES After School Program. It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve
the Memorandum as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

e. Consider approving the Agreement between Kit Carson Union Elementary School and enVision Consulting

Group, Inc.

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual agreement, however there is an additional cost of $600 for School
Safety Plan. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the Agreement as presented; Trustee Oliveira

seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

f. Consider approving the Certification of the District’s ability to meet the cost of Collective Bargaining
Agreement

Mr. Barlow stated that, at the April 20th meeting, the Governing Board approved an 5% pay increase for all
Staff. The certification is to approve that the district has the financial resources to fund the increase. It
was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the certification as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the

motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye
g. Consider approving the Agency Agreement between Kit Carson Union Elementary School District and Tulare

County Superintendent of Schools

Mr. Barlow stated that this agreement is to partner with Tulare County for an Intern Program for Special

Education services. Atthe present Mrs. Roper is enrolled in the program. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to
approve the Agreement as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Absent Aye Aye Aye

7. Future Planning and Adjournment:

a) The Next meeting, Wednesday, June 15, 2016 at 6:30 pm and June 22nd at 7:00 am
b) Future board agenda item: LCAP and Budget

¢) The meeting adjourned at 7:02 pm. There was no closed session

P9



Date:

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

P10



Review and approve the Bills and Warrants

From: Shelley Leal

Purpose: Review and approve bills and warrants for the following dates:
5/06/2016 - $10,346.42
5/11/2016 - § 3,741.81
5/13/2016 - $33,309.95
5/20/2016 - $13,527.56
5/27/2016 - $46,442.36
6/03/2016 - $ 3,552.54

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P11



¥ jo 28y

'sjusmwAed Jo uonnqusip o3 Jorud GO 0) P3UINIIL 9 SN IDPIO SH{ ],

aeq kg

jeaorddy pue uoneuuexg gOOY

aeq

(€92 D7) uonezUOYNE SlaquAW Pieoq Jo Auofeil 8 3ARY jsnut ‘uasoyd st uondo sig i «

» S19GWIN pieog
10
sako[dwg/1e0130 pazuony

ZHoFE'01S 9T07/90/S0  :pIje( Siudwi 10§ [£)0], puEsn)
71°0€68 £ sjuawfed pre) 1pa1)
0£91¥'6S 91 SJUBLIBAL

‘19351521 Juawed ays uo paisi| se pazuioyine aue sjuauied Juimoyjoy ot ‘uuag armeusis pazuoyiny au Jad sy

JILSI [00UDS AIBJUIWIA[Y HOU] UOSIE) MM :SWEN I5LUSI]

19PIQ JwdMmAe g J9LUSI(J [00YIS

P12



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 05/06/2016 5/25/2016 1:00:44PM
Varrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12518896 1293 AMTRAK $£952.00
12518897 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12518898 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $1,083.83
12518899 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $125.00
12518900 168 SHERYL KANAGAWA $20.26
12518901 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $215.00
12518902 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $2.25
12518903 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12518904 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $3,146.49
12518905 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $608.05
12518906 246 OFFICE DEPOT $167.81
12518907 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $444.04
12518908 1197 PURCHASE POWER $257.99
12518909 285 ROE OlIL CO. $656.33
12518910 206 SYSCOQ FOOD SERVICES $1,080.75
12518911 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $58.31
Total Amount of All Warrants: $9,416.30

P13



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 05/06/2016

Page | of 1
5/25/2016 1:00:50PM

Yocument Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14015622 1102 DELRAY TIRE $588.48
14015623 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $144.00
14015624 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $197.64

$930.12

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

P14



P15

Sy89¢'13 aunesadg puu n_w_ﬁmmﬁww 590.n052)] PAANSAN] 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €990S1 - Ad TAUIS IUHOW HOBLILINN - 9¢01 +068 1571

.ga.lmm.l..lnltll WALy Jo unowy pnay

00°015% 0010 HaqUuIN pun;j 104 [BI0L

00°015% aBoquen $301n0S3Y pajaLnsaly 000-0S00££-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €29051 - Ad TvS0dSId AFTIVA QIN - ¥£01 E0681ST!

MN.NW 3—35%-—& J0 Nty {830],

€Tl 00€] :13qunN pun Jog [uio],

57T el eV mpY  swiadold j00yag - UOILIAN PRYD 000-11P£98-0000-0000-0-01 £5-00ET  0990ST - Ad  DNIATOATHNOSYVO LM €81 70681671

ac.m~ﬂw uuﬁuE.hﬁn— Jojunowy [ejog,

00°€1ES 0010 Jequny pung 04 foj,

00°0028 SAUAIYUOD PUR |IATIL 520iN053y PAIOLNSALN 000-0000TS-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  10LISE - Od

00°€18 SIIUIIJUCT PUE [IATI), SSAUFANIALT JOIUINPA 000-0000TS-0001-0111-0-P929-0010  62L1ST - Od VONQT 40 A0 03 SONIY vLb 1068121

97°078 su3wARg Jo Junowy (1o ],

97078 0010 :39guInN punj 104 1710

97°0c8 soyddng pue sjeusiy Kpoy omig 000-0000€+0001-01 11-0-0011-0010 999051 - Ad TANEHS ‘VMVOVNYNY 891 006815Tk

00'SZIS JuImivg Jo Junowy (0oL

K'STIS 0010 :IequmMN prng $04 WO,

00sTiS fedo ~dxq adQ 3 At Joid $32IMOSYY PAIGLASAINN 000-010085-001 L-0000-0-0000-0050 990§t - Ad 1€HOD ATIVSVTATIOMSIMD 9Tl 668815T1

€8°€80'1S Qunuieg Jo junowy 1oy,

£8°€80'18 0010 QNN pung JoJ |Bjog

E9ERTS salddng pue s[pLISIBN SIUNOSDY PRSI 000-0000€1-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  $£9051 - Ad

weels sayddng pue sjpramN S30UN0S3Y PASLISII] 000-0000€#-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  §£9051 - Ad

T8t sayddng pu sjgLamIN saninasay paloliisay) 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  SL90ST - Ad

SL'RS sanddng pue Uiy £231n053Y PAIOLNSILULY 000-0000Et-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  €200S1 - Ad

05'vs1% sayddng puu spuae §30IN053Y pARALNSAILL) 000-0000£+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  $£9081 - Ad

(a3 safjddng pu sELNBIN $33:1053Y] PAIDIISANILY 000-0000£4-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010 59051 - Ad

1£618 soyddng pue sfELAIN $2311053Y pAIDINSAIY 000-0000€4-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  ££90S1 - Ad

cEoes SIDUIIJUOT) PUT AT, $304n053Y] PAOLISANL 000-0000TS-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  SL90ST - Ad

99 1vCS saiddng pue siruawpy 532IN0S7Y PHOLISALNN 000-0000€E-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  SL90ST - Ad P16~ VORIWY 40 MNVE 1321 86881¢T1

6I'88% suamde,] Jo junomy {ujoy

61 88§ 0010 zagqump pung Jo. (o]

61888 sanddng pue sppuatpy §32J0053Y PAILNSAY 000-0000€F-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 899051 - Ad MNAUIZS WHOLINA NUAVINVIY 1 6881621

00°7568 HuMBATY JO JUROWY [EI0,

00°z¢6% (060 -32quinN pundg Jod [moL

00°zE68 saj|ddag pue sjeuaITy SI0IN053Y PIVLISIU( (060-0000€+-0001-01 1 1-0-6000-0060  £99051 - Ad MVULAY  €6T1 9GR8 IST1
unoury 192[90 32InosNY IS-€H0 - NA- 00D -Ad -1 - a4 O 22U219J0Y BN JOPUaA  ON JOPURA  ON WdWNI0(

WdPE00:1 910T/CT/C

yjo | 98y

9107/90/S0 :pae( siwdwied 10

1235139y Juomfed [BR.IWI0))

19HISI(] [0012S A1EJuIWAlY uotuf) uos1E) Y 8



P16

66°LSTS JudLAR Jo JUNOWY B0}
66'LETS 0010 -oqunN punj log |10
66'LSTS aBimsod - suohEsUnLLIe]) SNIN0SIY PHALNSIIUN 000-0£0065-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  TL90ST1 - Ad YAMOd ASYHOUNd  L6H ] B06815T1
FOEEPS n«—.uEhﬂ._ Jojunouty’ mal
YO vivE 00E1 d3quinp pung 104 f[moj
PO'vivs poay  swmZosg j0oysg - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0000£00LE-0000-0-01E5-00€1 699051 - Ad 150003 AMIVA SYIDNAOYd 89 L06815T1
wn.hw—,w 8:0—:%—;— Jojunowy [ LLELER 5
1872918 0010 H3quunN pung Jo4 fmo]
[543 saddng pue sy Aano] amg £00-DO00EX-0001-0111-0-001 10010 T990ST - Ad
r6'L3 saiddag puu spuaey Aano amg T00-0000€5~0001-0111-0-0011-0010  TY90S1 - Ad
LYRTIS suyddng pue sELaEN Lano] amg £00-0000E4-0061-0111-0-0011-0010  TY90S1 - Ad
20'68 satjddng pue sjenagny Lamory amg 100-0000EF-0001-0111-0-0611-0010  T990€1 - Ad
9rLig sayjddng pur sfeuaEN Apoy amg 100-0000E-0001-01 11-0-0011-0010 299051 - Ad 1043q A0 MWT 90681521
S0'809% goaadng Jo Junowy [njo]
€0'809% 0010 33qUMN pung joj 0],
sainpuadxy
0L°R0£% quyeiadg pue seolaIag OO S2UNOSIY paroLsafy 000-000085-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  8+LIST - Od
samppuadxg
CE66CS funeaad pu sa1a1ag SO0 $30UN0S3Y PRSI 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  £TLIS] - O4 ONINOILIONQD MIV SVDON  EFE S0681STI
mv.eﬂm.nw uu=u=-ha-—-c junoy 1810 §,
6V or1'ES 0010 3qwny pung 10 o],
samtpuadxg
107Zees FupriadQ pue sadtalag 1O S92IN0SY PAILNSIN 000-000085-009€-0006-0-0000-0010  §990€1 - Ad
saimytpuadxy
PE'STES BuneiadQ pue 514195 330 $30IR0SIY PANILISAN) 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  §99051 - Ad
sasnipuadxg
00°05z% gunesadQ pur 533141 10 S22IR0S3Y PaIBLISAINN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  €990ST - Ad
sanyipuadxgy
61°381% dupriodQ put $33jA158 0O SA0IN0SIY PAALNSAIUL 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  $990S1 - Ad
samgipuadyy
0¢°L6% Sunesad( pus saopasg Y0 $33IN0SIY PNILASIN(] 000-00008S-009£-0000-0-0000-0010  §99051 - Ad
samupuming
0¢'268 Sunesado pue s3atatag O S2MOS2Y PIDLISILN 000-000086-DD9E-0000-0-0000-0010  €99051 - Ad
saunnpuadxy
05°L6S unmiadQ pue 501135 120 SOLIN0SY ParaLNSAIN{] 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  $B90S1 - Ad
saimipuadxzy
00013 unesadp pue sa(AIS IO $23N053) PANISIN 000-00D08S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £990€1 - Ad
samyipuadxz]
00°0¢18 Sunwadg pue 3014108 SO 53241053y} PajaLsaIu 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £990€1 - Ad_MAMIS THEOW HOFL-ILIAN _ 9+01 +06815T1
junowry 193(q0 221m083Y] 1S-80 -NI-0D-Ad-Td-Qd  ON 23u21ay

WNJbE00-1 910T/ST/S

¥ 3o 7 a8eq

9107/90/S0 :paje( sjudweg 104
19)S5139y] Judmife g [BraIamume))

SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON MUDWNI0(Q

1214)51(] {00YIS Arejulwaly Uou) uosie) UM §



P17

+0°LGIS udndog jo junowy o],
+9°L618 0010 Haquny puny Jog {e10],
FOLEIS sayddng pue sppuy S33MOSAY pajaLsasuf) 000-0000E1-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  £99051 - Ad ONI S3RIOMATIINS  +Ts PTIEIOPI
OIS JUAWATJ JO JUROWY 1810],
00°FP1s 0010 Jequny pung 104 jRIo]
00rvis snuday pue sasea] ‘sjeuny §3231n083Y Pa1aLSALN) 000-000095-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 129081 - Ad ONIONVIVINTY SHUITHN S22 £29510¥F1
|1H8SS ;Juaming Jo junowy juio ],
81’8858 0010 JoqUINN punj Jog joo]
saimipuadxy
8'88¢3 Sunesedg pue saataag BIHO SY0IN0SIY PNINEUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  STLISI - Od YL AVEIEA 2011 cTegsLorl
1£°8SS udAR,j J0 Junowy |0
LE'8CS 0010 Haqump pung 04 [0,
16863 auoydaja | - suoHEsIUntine) $30U1053Y PAIALNISALUN) 000-010065-00L7-0000-0-0000-0010  +290§1 - Ad SSAITUIM NOZTHEA  FL01 11681521
mh.cmc.uw u«—.uEhu-—._a u-:-OE(u _EO.F
SLOBO'LS 00€1 :SPqUNN puny 104 [0}
PO'500°1S POO  sumiSoig [0OYOS - UOMMANN PIYD 000-00004t-00L£-0000-0-01 €5-00€1  0LS0S1 - Ad
STYS- poad  sweidold JooYds - WOHNAN PRYD 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01€€-00€1 €091 - WD
LE'R8Y sayddng 3014135 Po0J 1RO sweiFo1g [00YIS - VOBIAN PIIYD 000-0100£+-00L€-0000-0-01 £5-00E)  0£90S1 - Ad
19'6%- PO, swieiSold [00UYS - UOHINNN PID 000-D000L-00LE-000D-0-01£6-00E1  €€091 - WD SADIAYIS A00A OISAS 90T 0168171
££°959% WAL JO JUNOWY (U0
££'959% 0010 :2qump puny Jo4 jmoy
janyg
£E'969% [Psoig/auoseny- jddng % ey S0IN0SDY PIOLISAINY) 000-0100£-009£-0000-0-0000-0010 199051 - Ad ‘02030 €8T 60681571
unoury 12200 aamosay IS-€0 -N4-0D-Ad-Td-qd  ON duajay JWEN JOPUDA  ON I0PUSA  ON UDWNI0(Q

9707/90/S0 :Pa1eq StusuIke] 104

19318139} Jusuwided jeroIuwmwo))

1311381 |00YIS LIBJUIUS[Y UoiuN) U0SIe) I §]



P18

WOPEor § :[e)o ], purin) 61  SIUIWABI JO #[©)O],
TP 9reoIs 61  :spuawifed jo # €101
POLTSLS 00tl
00°Z568 0060
8£'298°LS 0010
[e10], puny

JoL1SI(] [00YIS AIBIUIMI[ UOIU[) U0sIB) I 81

oLIsIq

NAPEO0:T 916T/5T/S
130 ] a8y

910T/90/S0 :pa3E( SHudwAeg 104
1938180y JudwiAe J [B101WIO))




P19

66 °LGZS §3DINOSIY PBIDTIIS3IUf 0000
00°01Ss §90INosay PRIDTIISaIUN 0000
00°00¢s §3DINOSDY PSIDTIISIIUN 0000
TE 85¢% §83IN0Say PO1OIIISIIUN 0000
£€°9G9s $90IN0SIY PBIDTIISOHIUN 0000
GE 6623 S8DIN0SVY PaIITIISIIUN 0000
0L BOES FIDINOSDY PIIDTIISITUN 0000
0s - L6s £20IN088Y PaIDTIISIIUN 0000
05 L6s $20IN0S8Y pPS310TIISIIUN 0000
067168 §8DINOSY POIDTIASIIUN 0000
00 0ETS 592In0say pajotlassiun 0000
00°0¢eTs §8DIN0S3Y PIIDTIIS|IUN 0000
FE SZES S2DINOSIY PSIDTIISSIUN 0000
Sy 89F’'1$ S30IN0S3Y P8IDTIISIIUN 0000
6T 8BTS $80IN0say PS3DTIISaAUN 0000
T0°ZGES $8DIN0S8Y PelDTIIS2IUN 0000
00-09zs §90IN0SYY peIDTIISBIUN 0cooo
00°G21s §201N088Y P83IDTIYSTIIUR 0000
£9°€BZS S9DINOSIY PISIDTIISIIUN 0000
899°1ves s20IN0S8Y PSIOIIISIIUN 0000
06" P&TS $2DINCSSY pP=I0TIYSSIUN 0000
[400 428 $92IN0S3Y PS3IDTIAISIIUN 0000
Zv"EEs S80IN0S8Y pPeIOTIISLIUN 0000
TE°618 $30IN0§8Y PIJOTILISDIU 0000
ZE0€s SaDINossy PsS3oTIISaIUn 0000
2¢°811% 532aN0say psjoTIisaaupn 0000
SL°8Ss S80IN0SaY PaIDIIISIIUN 0000
61°88s £20IN0S3Y paldTIISaIUp 0000
pung teasusgy D010
JOLESIJ [00taS AlRjusius|g uolun) uosie)) 1y 8T
unouy |0INOSIY pung JO0TI3S8TQ
Wd6E€:00:T 9102/5¢2/S
Z Io 1 abeg

apanosay/pung Ag 1re3sq



P20

ZY 9vE‘ 0TS 81 I0TIISTA IO TElOL
v0 LZS 1§ O0ET pung o3 Te3oq
Y0 LZG TS 0TES IDanosay IoF Telor
VO bobS SWeIbold TOOUDS - UCTITIINN PTTYD 01es
GZ bS5~ suerboxg Tooyssg -~ UOTIATIANN PTITYD 01I€S
19 6%~ swerborg Tooysg -~ UCTITIION PITYD 0IES
L5°88% sueibord Tooyos - UOTITIINN PITYD 0TES
v0°900°'1$ swerboId TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01ES
g 2¢s sueibord TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTITYD 01tes
pung BrIslsre)d 00€1
00 2S6§ 0060 pungd I03 TE30F
00°2S6¢ 0000 SOIN0SBY IOF TEIOL
00°¢ses SBOIN0SdY P8IDTIISSIUN 0000
pung sTooyos IaJIBYD 0060
8E°L98°LS 0010 Pung Joz Te3ol
00°G§1% 929 eoanosey I0F Te3OL
00°S18 SSOUBATIDSIIN IO3IEOnpd F9Z9
L0°BBTS Q0TI SoInosay IO Te30L
AV KRz23307 ®@3E1S 00TT
L9821 K133307 B3e]g 00TI
91"LTS AI1a23307 83e3g 00TT
Z076% Ax33307 e3els Q0TI
6" LS Ax93307 23838 0011
8z°02s Axe3307 83e3§ 00TT
TE ¥93 ‘LS 0000 ©DxnNOoS8BY I03 TeloL
BV "885S S20IN0S3Y PIIDTIAIESBIUN c000
¥9°L6T1s £3BDIN0EBYY PILdTIRSDIUR 0000
00" %P1 S80INOCS9Y pPeloTIISLIUN 0000
punj TeIau=d 0010
JOLISI(] [OOLIS AIBIUDLLAlL UOTU} UOSIe) 1Y 81
Junowy apInosaIy pung JOTIISTA
Wdeg:00:T 9T0Z/G2Z/6G
¢ Jo gz abeg

spInosay /pung Ad TrelI=Sq



Zv-9ve’ 0TS

Te305 PuRID

P21

RAEE:0Q0:T
T Jo 1 abeg

junowy

9102/s82/8

|SDINOSTY

soxnosay/pund Ag treisqg

pund

30TIASTA



TJo g3y

'sjuawded jo wennquisip o) souid FODH 03 PAUINIAL aq JSAW JIPI0 SIYL

areq Ag

Jeaciddy pue uoneULEXT FOOY

areQ

(ce9Tr DF) uohBZUIOYNE SlAqISW pIeoq jo AUofBw B aARy ISnWw ‘uasoys sy uondo sug i .

» SIaquapy pIeog 0
10
§ \§ sokoldurg/=oy0 pozLOgINY
18 IrL'ES 9T0Z/11/S0  :paje( siudmiey 10j [€I0], pUBID
0 siuamieg pieD) HpaI)

187 IPL'ES 4 SUBLITAL

19351801 Juawihed ayj U0 passl] se pazuoyIne ale sjuawked Suimofjo] oy Juuag aneusig pazuoyny ay 1ad sy

RLISI [00Ya§ AI8JUIWA]F UoIU[) UOSIBD I I9wEN I01USI

IPIQ Judmied JLISI([ [00YdS

P22



3 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Registel‘ For Warrants Page 1 of |
Dated 05/11/2016 5/25/2016 1:30:06PM
'arrant Number Veandor Number Vendor Name Amount
12519246 1248 BANK OF AMERICA - 0223 $1,465.60
12519247 1263 BANK OF AMERICA - 5173 $2,276.21
Total Amount of All Warrants: $3,741.81

P23



S ——

P24

129.778 JUIWAB] JO JUROUTY (UM},
06'0£0° 1§ Q0E1 UaqunN pun 10, o]
0658 s31jddng 221138 POOS 10YIO  susmifiold (00YIS - VOTINN PIYD 000-0100L-00L£-0000-0-01€€-00E1  9L90ST - Ad
YT rss pooy  swesBold jOoyos - WOLLIAN PIIYD 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1 949081 - Ad
LL'6VS Pedd  sumiSoid 100YIS - VOHEINN PO 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1  9LB081 - Ad
06°L68% sanddng pue sEUMTN  sumiSosd (00Y3S - UOALANN PIYD 000-0000£-00L£-0000-0-01 ES-00ET 949081 - Ad
60°€TS sapddng pue sppuamy swesSoag JooydS - UOHINN PIYD 000-0000E-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1 949081 - Ad  ELIS- VODIEWV JOJNVE €971 Lyzeiscl
9678 0060 :13quinN puny 3o [I0]
sasmyipuadxzy el
96°€7$ AuneiadQ pue s3djA135 J9IN0  vosenussuoyEWGING 14077 000-00008<-0001-011 1-0-TEEO-0060 949051 - Ad  £L15- VOMMIWV JOJINVE  €9T1 LYT6ISTI
SEITTIS 0010 *3quIAN pun4 104 [RI0),
sasmipuadxy
CLYLS HunriadQ pue SastAIg 190 KAyop amg 660-00008S-0THT-0000-0-001 1-0010  9L90S1 - Ad
WeIs SAJUIIJUOY) PUB [IABL], 520IN053Y PAILISAUNY 000-0000Z5-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  9£90S1 - Ad
66°01$ sayddng pue sjEUEY SOINOSAY PADLASAIUN) 000-0000E+-051£-6000-0-0000-0010  9490S1 - Ad
16°0¢8 saljddng pue seLOe Ao amg 000-0000£t-0001-01 11-0-0011-0010  9£90S1 - Ad
£F F6T3 sayddng pue sjpep  vonuRUAdUO)/EIURILalddng M_www 000-000DEY-0001-TEF 1-0-TEEO-00T0 949051 - Ad
89°1€L$ $3JUAI3JUCT) PUR [DABI], saamosay pajoLsan 000-0000TS-00EL-0000-0-0000-0010 929051 - Ad
BE'EIS soyddng pun sjeLIE  usnenuaIUE)/mIAUS|ddNS %Mw 000-0000EH-0001-01 1 1-0-TEL0-0010 949061 - Ad
3C°8CS% saiiddng pue sjEHUNeW §a0JN0STY pARLNSAUY 000-0000£F-0512-0000-0-0000-0010 949051 - Ad
18'81% S30UAIAJUC]) PUB AT, sRaUnosay PRSI 000-00002S-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  9L90S1 - Ad  ELIS-VORIAWV JOJNVE  €5T1 LYT6ISTE
09°SYF1S Juamdeg Jo junowy Jmog,
0L'791% 0060 -JRqUINN punj 10, [00),
077918 sjooqiNa), usy | Iai() syoog Aino] awms 000-0000TH-0001-0111-0-0011-0060 +TLIST - Od  £270- VORIV JOANVE  BbT1 9vT615T]
06'T0E° 1§ 0010 :MaquunN pun,j 10, [eI0L
09°LELS 523U3IJUO7) PUB [IARL], SSAUIANDIAH Josanp 000-0000TS-0004-0111-0-¥979-0010  LL90ST - Ad
00' b3 SIIUIIJUO.) PUT JoARI | $53USAMDAYT 0mOnps] 000-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-v925-0010  LL90€1 - Ad
gHPES satjddng pun sjELEN Aano1 s 000-0000£%-0001-01 L1-0-0011-0010  LL90§]1 - Ad
£6'11C8 S30UIJUOT PUE [3ATL), S33IN059Y potatsisalu 000-000025-001L-0000-0-0000-0010  LL90S1 - Ad
9T HPES sonddng pue sipudiEy Lianor amg 000-0000E-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LL90ST - Ad
9IS sajddng pue sjpHaR  uonEnuaUO)/EIMAWaAddng wﬁm 000-0000€t-S67T-0000-0-TEEO-0010_ LL90SE - Ad__ ETTO- VOIMIWY JO MNVE  8rCl 9ve61sT]
Junoury (0 201n0s3y 1S-60 -N4-0D-Ad-FU-0d  ON 33y JUWEN J0PUIA  ONJOPIIA - ON JuaWNI0(

WIS 910T/6T/C
zJo | 98eg

9T0Z/T1/S0 :pAre(q syuswidey 104
19)S139Y] JuduideJ [eIdJoWuo))

1911381 [0072S AIRJUSWIA|F U} UOSIB) WY §



P25

I8 TPL'E § ‘ej0, pueLy 7  SIUdWAR JO # [EI0],
I8 IPL'ES 7 :Ssjuswied Jo #ei0L
06°0£0°18 00¢1
99°981% 0060
STYTS'TS 0010
®0y punyg

PLOSI [00Y2S AIE)UIWIfF UOTU[) HOSIB) I 8]

2OLYSIQ

WdIS6T1  910T/€T/C
1Jo 1 a8eg

9T0Z/11/S0 :PAe(q SpuswAEJ 10
19)S139Y] JudwiAe J [BIDJWIUIO))




06°L68S

P26

suexboxg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
punj etas3ajen 00€T
89 981§ 0060 Pung 103 Telo]
0L 291$ 00TT ©0anosey I0F TeI0TL
0L°¢918 Axa3307 e3els 0011
96 "€Z% ZEEQ ®oINOS®Yy I0IF TE3IOL
96 '€£2¢ ue1s uoriexizusduo)/TeluswsTddns 4407 ZEED
pung sTooyos Is3jaeyp 0060
sz ves'zs 00T0 Pung 03 Te3lol
09" 66S% V929 20INOSDN IO TEIOL
09°LETS SSaUs8ATID8IIY JT0oleonpy 929
00°29%$ SEBUBATIOSIIH JX0jednpy 79¢Zs
00 " vaYS 0011 ®0Inossy I0F Tejof
SL°PLS Axs3307 e3e3g 00TT
15°0€s Aza3307 B3e3g 0011
9Z " FPES Axe3307 @3®ag 00TI
8V FES Azxs3j07 @3eas OOTT
vy ozvs ZEEQ S0INOSBY I0F TeI0]
€9°Z1TS urI9 uoIlRIjUsLUC)/TRaIuBwWSTddNS JJA07T ZEEOD
8E ETS ueln uollexjussuc)/ieiuvswsTddng 3401 CEED
EV 7629 uels uoTrierjusduo)/Tejuswstddng FI07 ZEED
T2 020°' 1§ 0000 SDanossy 20T Te30]
667013 580IN0S9yY pel2TIIS|IUN 0000
B9 TELS S22IN0SDY Pa3DTIISAIUN 0000
BE 8¢S $80IN0ERY P8IDTIISBIUN 0000
18°81S S80IN0saY PaldIIjsaIuf 0000
Zv"81¢ s8nIN0OS?Y pPainTIlssIuf 0000
€6 112 §enInosay paioTIassIun 0000
pung fTeasus) 0010
PLISIJ [ooyas Asejuaalg uolup) uosie) Yy 81
Junoury BINOSTY pung 3OTIISTA

Rd6G:62:1 9102/92/8%
Z o 1 sbeg soanosoy/pung Ag Trelsq



P27

I8 IVL'ES 8T 3O0TIISTQ IO TRIOL
06 "0€0 ' 1% Q0ET PURd I0I TEIOL
06°DEQ’'TS OTES ©0INossy I0F TEIOL
60°€Z$ sweibold TOOUSS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€s
06°G6% sweiboxg jooyog -~ uUCTITIANN PTTUD 01€S
LL*6PS sweaboag Jooyss - UCTITIION PTTYD O1€S
pZ 9GS swexborg Tooyog - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
pung eTIalsied 00ET
jaLnsiq |00YoS AlRIUAWIa[ Uoclu() wosig) Y 81
Junoury

@oInossy pung 30TIISTA

RA6G:6Z:1 9102/52/§

Z Jo 7 abeg soanosay/pung Lg frel=q



I8 TVL'ES

Te30L Pueld

P28

Wd65:62:1
T Fo 1 =beg

Junouy

a10Z/52/%

asznosey

soanesey/pung Ag [TEISQ

pung

FOTIISTQ



£Jo ¢ a8eq

'spuawded jo uonnqrysip 0y Joiid FOOH 0F PAULNIAL g JSNW JIPIO SHYL

aeq Ag

{eaosddy pue uoneunuexg 300N

arg

(Z£92r DF) uolrZUICYINE SIGWIAW PIEOG JO AJLI0fBW B 9ARY ISTIU ‘UASOYD SI uondo sty ]

+ SloquIay pasog

10
i § sakoydwg reo1y o pazuopny
$6'60€'€ES 9TQT/EL/S0  paje( SHzawAied 1of [810], puern)
0 sjuswmied pIeD) JIpal)
$6'60€°cES 141 SIUBLIBA

13351331 Jusiwked ay) uo pajsy se pazuoyine sse sjuswied Suimof|o) aip Jiuwag amjeudiS pazuoyiny ay) Jad sy

12LAS1Q [00YDS ASEJUSWI|] UOIU[]} UOSIED I DWEN JOLISI

IIPIQ JudUIAR J JOLISI(] [00YDS

P29



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 05/13/2016 5/25/2016 1:30:41PM
Varrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amoont
12519526 29 TODD BARLOW $2,374.84
12519527 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $122.20
12519528 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $243.70
12519529 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $911.07
12519530 331 THE GAS COMPANY $205.32
12519531 720 HOFMANS NURSERY $268.74
12519532 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $250.83
12519533 1033 Lawrence Tractor Inc $24.716.46
12519534 246 OFFICE DEPOT $278.00
12519535 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $412.94
12519536 1281 RANCHO EL CHORRO OUTDOOR SCHOO $1,000.00
12519537 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,025.85
12519538 920 TOTAL COMPENSATION INC. $1,500.00
Total Amount of All Warrants: $33,309.95

P30



P31

00°8LES 0010 J3qWnp pung Joj Jmog,
6588 saiddng pue sreusepy &ono Ay 100-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 689051 - Ad
87678 sanjddag pue sjeusimy fianoy g 00G-0000€F-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  £890S1 - Ad
£1°0¥TS sanddng pue sjouIE - vonesusouoymuswaddng .m_www 000-0000EY-0001-€E1 1-0-ZECO-0010 989051 - Ad 10d3q 301440 99T 433:13Y41
%I sudwdug Jo Junowy jja
991L'bES 0010 -aquuny puny o4 (@10,
9r91L'PLS wawadteday uawdinbg $323N053Y pNOLSAIUN 000-000059-0058-0000-0-0000-0010 96915t - Od U} J010P1) AOUAMB]  EEQ] EES61STL
1 fuwing Jo Junowy jujo g,
000178 0060 39qUWAN pun, io] Moy,
00°0178 satjddng pus sjenap &anoamg 000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0011-0060 769051 - Ad  DNIATOATY NOSUVO LM €81 (21704l
£8°0¥8 0010 3oquiny pung Jog jso],
£8°01S $2NUDASY |BIOT IO ||V SURLIBM, PAIMENNG 000-006698-0000-0000-0-6610-0010 169051 - Ad  ONIATOAZY NOSHVO LM €81 TESHISTI
i Juanudueg jo Junowry {vio ]
vL°897% 0010 “aquinN pung Joj (o],
pLR9TS saiddng pue sy $32UN053Y PASLISAIUN 000-0000€4-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  $890S1 - Ad AYASUNN SNVINAOH  02ZL LES61ST]
w.m...namml....lslllll’llll..l Juddr g Jo Junowy juo],
€E'S0TS 0010 Joqump pung 1o [Rio},
ces0cs sep S2NOSIY PIIIISUNS) G00-0100£6-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 89051 - Ad JHL'ANVJNOD SVD  I€E 0ESH1ST)
N.m;_lu..wwl...llllnl.lg JudmAvg Jo Junowy 18101,
LO'116% 0010 daqunp pund 104 oy,
09°€ICS sopdosriuawanidy asumuajureiy Ao meng 000-S0009S-C001-0TT1-0-0011-0010 069051 - Ad
LI L69% saldoy-1usiwaasfy asunuojuely Asapo g 000-500095-00G1-01 11-0-001§-0010 069051 - Ad NIANVTADVTIad 1601 6zselscl
T Juawde g 1o JUnOwWy ju30 J,
OL'Eves (010 oquinN punj o oy,
OL'ErCE Jamag/oem $30UN0SIY PIDLOSIIUN) 00C-0£00$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 889051 - Ad : ALILN QUOINVH A0 ALID  81E1 8Te6ILTH
0'TTIS Juawdng Jo JUNcWyY N0 J,
0TTIS 00ET Jaqumn punyg J0§ moj,
0TTTIS Po0]  suwriSosq [00YAg ~ UCILNN PR G00-0000LF-0OLE-0000-0-01 £-00E1  T890S1 - Ad ) INFWLUVEIA VINHOAITVD  tpe LTE61STI
FEPLETS Juantiug 3o junouty [moy,
PEVLETS 0010 Haquny pung soJ o]
wen
FIF69'1S sa1|ddng pue s[ELIDIR  uonERuasUC;) BN 1] 000-0000£-0001-9S [ 1-0-TEE0-0010  $890St - Ad
31141
14°6€8 salddng pun sjtPIBIN uonEnuIINC MmN “Euw 000-0000€7-0001-951 1-0-TEE0-0010  $890S1 - Ad
uel
664408 paimaaadagg uoN-uswdinby  wonesiwosuoy/mumusiddng waum 000-0000FF-0001-9511-0-CEE€0-0010  #89051 - Ad QQOL'MOIVE 6 97e615T1
numoury 10040 annosoy IS-€0 -N4-OD-Ad-TY-ad ON 23u13}0Y JWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPBIA  ON JUSWN30(]

WJOE-0E1 910Z/5T/S

£3o | a8e

9T0Z/S1/S0 :pye( syuamied 104
1938139y Juswfe je.IoWwo))

101351 [00YaS AdBjudwaly uoruf) HoSIeD) Y g



P32

00°00S°1S "anusha-_ Jojunouwy (nyo}
00°00¢' 1% 0010 UaguinN puny 104 (910,
saxmpuadxy

0000518 JupesadQ pum salasg 19410 $03In050Y PalaLASaIULY 000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-0000-0010  6.90S1 - Ad "ONINOLLVSNIJWOD TVIOL 076 BESEISTI
SEE0'IS nunwieg Jo Junomy jejo ]
81°9468 00E] :1aqunN punyj 104 w10,
T0'5688 Poog  swesdord |00YAS - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000£F-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00E1 089051 - Ad
IS soljddng 221A125 poO4 S0 - sumiBosd J0OYIS - UCHLIAN PITYD 000-0100LF-00LE-0000-0-01£5-00€1  0890€1 - Ad SADIAYES Q004 ODSAS 90T LESB1ST
L9648 0010 :aquiny punj so4 mog,
LI6L$ sanddng puu sjepampy SIUN0SIY PAILNSILN 000-0000€4-001£-0000-0-0000-0010 189081 - Ad SHOIAYES QO0d 00SAS 90T LELGISTL
oreovis 2uamLL,] jo yunoury o
00°000'1§ 0010 “HquAaN pung Jo4 [Er0]
00°000°1$ sasmypuadxy piudaig 530IN0S3Y PatoLsaIL(] 000-000£€6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  €0L1S] - Od 1ALNO OWYOHD TIOHONVY  18T1 JECH1STI
PG TIFS Quawe ] Jo Junowy (@yo]
Fa'TIvg 00€1 oqusnpn punyg Jo uiof
YETIVS Po0d  swpsB01q J00y2S - UONIINN PRYD 000-0000Lt~00L€-0000-0-01€S-00ET  £890S1 - Ad 1SQ00d AMIVA SYIINACY 89T SES61€TI
00°8L28 naudug Jo pmowry oy,

junoury walo 321n053y IS- €0 -N4-OD-Ad-Td - ad ON 20u3Iaj0y SWEN JOPUDA  ON JOpPUaA  ON JUSWND0(]

WJOE0E:T 910T/5T/S

€ Jo z a8eg

9T0T/ET/SO 1P SHuawmkeg 104
1918189y JudwArg [BIIWW0))

1214351 [00YIS A1B)HAWIYY UoIu[) U0SABD I §



P33

$6'60€°€E $ ‘[e10], pueln g ISudmAeg Jo # o],
$6°60£'CES €1 :siuawfed Jo gmol
Teisris 00€1
00°01cs 0060
£9'819°1€S 0010
Je10,L punyg

JOLIISI(L 0OYOS AIBjuawa)y uoluf) UosIe) IRy 81 PLISIA

WJOEE ]
1Jo | 38eq

916¢/5T/E

9T0T/ET/SO paje( symowAe Jog
J9)S189Y JUdWARJ [BIDIUIIO))




P34

£0°568s sweiboag ToOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€EsS
¥6°2IVS swerboig ToOYDS - UOTITIAON PTTUD 0TES
pung eTI®?IsFeD  QO0ET
00°0TZS$ 0060 pung Ioz Te30l
00 0t1ES 00TIT ©oanosay I0J TEIOL
00°012% Ax93307 ajeag 00TT
pung sTooyss Ia3Ieyd 0060
£9°819'1E$ 0010 Pung I03 Telol
V6 8V6$ 00T eoanosey X0I TEIOL
LV L6e9s Kaeij07 8jeasg 00TT
09°€12% K133107 =338 00TT
6589 A193307 83eis 00TI
BZ 62S Kis3307T @3els 00TT
L6°PT19'2$ ZEEO =0INO0BBY ICF TEROL
66" 7F9S UeIs UCTIEIJUADUC)/TejuswsTddns 1401 ZEEQD
TLGES uer) uotiexjussuc)/reiuswsiddns IJ07 ZEED
1 969 1S ueIn uwotiexjusouo)/Tejuswerddng 40T ZEED
€17 0h2$ geI uoTieIjusdUC)/TRIUSWSTAdaS IIDT ZEEO
€8 00 §6T0 ®0Inoseoy 103 TE3OL
EBOFS SIUBITRM PIMETING 6610
68°€ET0‘8BZS 0000 ®oanosey 203 TEIOT
9%-9T1L’P2S S20IN0S38Y PBIDTIISSIUN 0000
bL 89¢s senInossy p8loTI3SaIup 0000
00°00G’Ts SeDINOsay peloTIlsaIun 0000
00°000'1s $20IN0SaY paldTI)S’IU) 0000
L9°6LS §e01Inosay PeloTIISBIUN 0000
ZE"S0Z% S32IN0SdY pRIDTIISIIUN 0000
0L EVZS §80IN0S9Y PeIdTIISBIUN 0000
pung TeIsusy Q010
3910S1(] [00YDS AJBIUSWI|F UOLUf] UOSIED 1Y BT
Junouy g0IN0say pung q0TIISTA

Nd9g:0E:T 910Z/G2/6
Z Jo 1 =beg eoanosey/pung Ag Tres=d



S6°60E'EES 81 IOTIISTQ I0F TRIOL-
2ETIBY' 18 QOET PuUng I03 TEI0]
ZE" T8V ' 1S 0IEg @oInocsey IO TEJOL
0Z°¢C1s swexboag [ooyss - UQTITIION PTTYD 0TES
91" 168 swerboig ToOYDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 01¢€s
pung erIslsged 00e1

101sI(] [O0YOS ATRIUSIWaY UoIuN uosIeD N 81
Junowy anInessy pung JOTIRSTA

WASE:0ET 9T02/SZ/S
Z Jo z =abeg @oanosey/pung Ag TrTElLq

P35



S6°60€E’€ES

Te3oL puern

P36

WA9E:0E:T
T Jo 1 abeg

Junowy

910¢/52/5%

anznossy

sDInossy /pung Ag Trelsa

pung

39TI35TQ



£Jo ¢ o8ey

‘siuawied jo uopngrysip 03 torad FOOM 0 PAUINIAL 3G 1SN JIPLO S

aeq kg

feaciddy pus uopeunuexy FOON

areq

(T€9TY DF) UOHBZLIOYINE SISQUIAW PJeaq jO AjUofeur B 9Aey Jsnul ‘uasoyd st uondo siyi iy .

+ SIaquIajn preog |
10
% aako)dwig 1901y peZUoyINY
96'1€S'E1S 910Z/07/S0  :pae( Siudawiled Joj [B10], pueiD
0 sjuawked pIe) Hpaid

95°LESEIS L1 S)UBLIBA
“101518a1 Juawked ayp uo pajsy se pazuoyine ase sjuatiied Suimofjo] oyl lubiad ainjeudls pazoyny Ay Jad sy

JPL1SIJ [00YIS ATBJUIWA]T Uou[) HoSIE) P OWeN 19Lnsi(]

J9PIQ JudwAe g JILIISI(J [00YIS

P37



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 05/20/2016 5/25/2016 1:30:13PM
Yarrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12520068 1165 ALJEAN GAIL PLOOY $90.00
12520069 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES §88.19
12520070 551 CLOVIS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $2,294.20
12520071 695 The Horn Shop $128.73
12520072 1294 VICTORIA MAVRICAKIS $120.00
12520073 1296 KELLY MYNDERUP $63.00
12320074 246 QFFICE DEPOT $12.89
12520075 845 STAN PLOOY $90,00
12520076 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $398.71
12520077 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12520078 650 MARI SHACKELFORD $19549
12520079 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $3,865.38
12520080 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $4,321.66
12520081 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,170.97
12520082 1295 SHAWNEE TOSTE $60.00
12520083 1013 MEGAN VICKERS $214.92
12520084 1291 WESTERN BUILDING MATERIJALS CO $173.40
Total Amount of All Warrants: $13,537.56

P38



J

P39

0U'0SIS Huamse g o Junowy oy,
00°0¢1% (060 -PQURN pund 1o (210},

saajipuadyy umn -
000513 Bulriadg pue SAIAIS 1BND  vonEsuL0,)nUAwddng 447 000-000085-0001-011-0-TE€0-0060  €690S1 - Ad OTISAVMHLYd TOOHOS  L68 LL00TET]
1L°86€S JudARg Jo junowy jnoy,
1LB6ES 00ET =oquiny pung so f jmo |,
1L°86€8 POBA  sursdosd jeoyss - uolLInN piIY) 000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-01€-00E1  6630ST - Ad 1SC0O0d AMIVA S¥HDNA0Ud 89T 9L00TET]
00°068 JJuIWAeg J0 Junowy {moj,
00068 0010 -aqunN puny 104 (w0},

samypuadxy -
00°06% BunmadQ pur saojuag 110 {B207] YO 000-00008¢-00Ct~S€11-0-0106-001C  £690€T - Ad NVIS'AOOTd  S¥B §L00zsTl
8IS nuAn] )0 yunowy jryo],
68718 0010 ~aquiny pund 404 jujo],
68°T1S satjddng pun sjpuampy S30UN0SIY PAALNSAIUN 000-0000£1-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  90£0ST - Ad 1OdFA IILH0O 9T PLOOZETI
00°€98 Suame ] Jo Junowy jwo |
00°€9% 0010 =aquiny pund Joq o],

FunuudiaBulg- -
00°¢9% dxy a2dQ @ "Ag Joig 530IN0S3Y parolnsUN 000-090085-00+L-0000-0-0000-0010  £0L0S1 - Ad AT IMYIANAW  96T1 ELOOTSTI
600715 smawied Jo Junowy jwio |,
00°0Z1% 0010 -Pqiunp punyg fo4 |00,

sasmpuadyg -
go'0zis Sutiesado pue saaiasag J0 a0 49410 000-000085-00TSE11-0-0106-0010  9690ST - Ad  VRIOLOIA 'SIIVONAVW 6zl 7L00TST]
SL'RIIS Juawfng Jo Junowy [upo
CL8TIS 0010 aqunp punj Jo o],

unigy

SL8T1% suleday] puu sasea ‘s|EuAY  uonERuadte/Eawaddng 440 000-000095-0001-9S T 1-0-2£E0-0010  LOLOST - Ad ayy ‘doyswol  g49 12002821
0THOTTS Juawifug jo sunomy jejoy,
OTY6L'TS 0010 “dequiny pun. iof |#o],

saamypuadxg D .
0Tr6TTs Sunaiad() pue sa3ANS 110 uonEnUAdUO/EuAMAddRS 1477 000-00008£-0001-0111-Q-TEE0-0010  ROLOS1 - Ad 10 TOOHIS QAINAN SIAOTD - 1E¢ 0L00TECT
6I88S numawieg jo Junowy (U101
61'88% 0010 -Jaqump pung Jof @10},

sounjipuadxy
61'98% SunerodQ pur $3310135 12130 S22IN0SaY PAIALISOIU(] 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  £0L0ST - Ad JNAUFAS NAOHINA MIVINVIY 1| 6900TsT1
00° 065 Hudied Jo unowy pnoy,
00°06% 0010 Hequnp pung 104 je10 ], ’

samipuadxs -
00°06% Sunesad( pue sasatag QIO {2307 13410 000-000085-00TF-€E11-0-0106-0010  8690€1 - Ad AQOTd VD NVIrTY €911 8900z8TI

junowy 199{q0 aunosay IS-€40 -N4-0D-Ad- 32U -ad ON 22u219]2Y SuIEp JOPUS A ON IOPUDA  ON JUIIINS0(]

WATS0€) 910T/5T/S

g£Jo | a8eg

910Z/07/S0 :pareq Syuduiheg tog
19)S139Y JusmAed [EIIdMWO0))

JOLIISK( J00YIS A1EIUIWAT UOIU[) UOSIE) I §



N

P40

OrELTS HUIWAR(] JO JURGWY [ujOL
Or'ELTS 0060 Jaqunp pung 104 [v10],
Op'ELTs sayddng pue spusEpy S3UNOSTY PIIIUISAILN 000-0000E1-0001-0111-0-0000-0060 1ELIST - Od WALVIN DNIATING NYALSAM  16T1 ¥800Z57)
6PITS WAL jo Juncwry Jmo .
T6FITS 0010 aqunp puny Jog jmoj,
6riTs SOJUAIRURD) pue [2ABLY $22I1053Y PHISINI(] D00-0000TS-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  E0L0SH - Ad NVOIW ‘'SUEMDIA - £101 £800ZST1
00098 Juawing Jo Junowy jong,
00°09% 0010 J2quinp pung log oy
saanmpuadxy
00'09% Aunniadg pue sasiasag sop E907] J3130 000-00008S-00Zr-S£11-0-0106-0010  L690S1 - Ad FINMVHS ‘91801 S6el 7800ZST1
woLrts suamAeg Jo Junowy maj,
L6OL1'IS 0OE1 aquny puny Jog Jmo],
LEOLL'IS PS4 swmifoad [004dS - OIINN PIYD 000-0000L$-00LE-0000-G-01£S-00€1  00L0ST - Ad SEJIA¥IS JO0J 0JSAS 90T 18002521
w@.wmﬂ.ﬁm u—ﬂu—nhﬂk Jo :_—_354\ _5:&.
99°1Z6"§ 0060 :Joqump pung 104 {10},
PE91ES pamiaaidaq uaN-tuatdinby Ao ams 000-0000t+4-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  THLIST - Od
TI'S08°cS sanddng pue spuagEpy §32UM053Y PATAIASaINN 000-0000EE-0001-0111-0-0006-0060 ZHLIS1 - Od J40 ¥ TOOHIS 1SIMHLINOS 958 08007571
8E°SUR'ES Su3wng] Jo junomy (o)
8E7698°CS 0010 Jdquin pung J04 [oi0),
BE'¢98'ES Laalg S304N087Y paIdLISAILN 000-0700£S-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  $OLOS] - Ad 0D NOSIQT 4ITVO 08 0fE 6L00TSTI
6+°S61S JuawAng jo junowy |moy,
6t°561% 0010 Jaquunp punyj Jo4 oL
6F'SLS SAIUMIAJUOT) PUL JAATLL S3INOSDY PANALNSAILL) 000-00002€-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  TOLOS1 - Ad
sasnypuadxg
00'0T1s Juyeiadp pue saaaag Jaig 12307 Jayi0 000-000086-007~C£11-0-0106-0010 __€690S1 - Ad RIVIA ‘QHOATINOVHS 059 BL00ZETY
unoury hhllely) 304n0saY 1S- €90 -N4-00-Ad - T -Q4 ON 20U213)2Y QWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPU3A  ON JUStuNI0(]

NdTe0etL 910T/ST/S

£Jo ¢ odeyg

9107/0T/S0 :pa3e( syusmied 1oy
195139y Jusme ] [eIoJ3W0))

1PSIQ 004§ AIRIUIWIYY UOIU[) UOSIE) I §



P41

95°LESCT § 830 ], pueis LI ’S)mowAeg Jo 4 [e)o],
95" LES'EIS L1 sjuomikegd jo 4 ej0]
89°695°1§ 00€1
90'SYL S 0060
8°TCT LS 0010
[ LA LA punyj

NS [00T] ArBjuawaly uotu() UosIB) I 81 LIS

WATE0E 1 910g/5T/C
1jo | aded

9T07/07/S0 *pase(] syudhe g Joq
1915183} Jusmifed [e1dJaurmo))




L6 DLT'IS

swexboirg TOOYDS -~ UO

P42

TITI3ON PITUD oleg
punj ®TI=®13IB2D) QOFT
90°SVL'¥S 0060 Pung xoy Te3oq
vS°91S% 00TT ®0aINosay I0F TEIOL
P 916s Kis3307 @jeag 0011
00 0STS ZEEO ®oanosey o3 Te3lol
00°0ST$ UBIH UOTIEIIUSDUOD/TeIusweTddns 130T ZEEO
26°8LO VS 0000 @oanosey o3 TE3I0L
21508 'cs §90IN0SDY PS3IDTIISSIUN 0000
opreLes §30IN0S9Y Pa3dTIJFSIIUN 0000
pung sTooyds I93Iey)d 0060
zerzee’Ls 00T0 Pung Io3 TeE3OL
00 0BVS 0T06 @oInassy I03 [®lol
007095 12007 13410 0106
00 021$% 12207 I8y3i0 0106
00°06s Te00T I8Y3l0 0106
00°06s Te20T I343l0 0106
00°021s TeD0T Isylio 0106
S6-zTV’'es ZEEQ ®dinasey I0F [wION
GL"BZIS dqeln uoTjeajusducy/Teluswsiddng JA0T ZEE0
0Z°v62’'Cs 4eIn uotiexluaduc)/Teiuswatddng JJ0T ARN)
LB 6IE' 7S 0000 S0INosSY I0I TE3l0L
6P GLS s@dInosey pes3oTIjssaufn 0000
00°€£9¢$ S30INOSaY P83IdTIIS2IUN 0000
26 bviZs §90IN0S3Y PLIDTIISaaun 0000
6T 885 §80IN0S8eY PLIDTIASLIUN 0000
8E°C98’¢Es saviInossy pPeidIIlssIun 0000
68°C1S $20IN0S3Y PSIDTIFEIIUN 0000
punj Teidu=n Q010
1PLISI [0040S Alejusiald uotuf) ucsie) 1wy 8T
Junouy snInNOsSsy pung IPTIISTQ
RALG:0€E:T 910z/5¢/8
¢ ¥o 1 =beg

soxnesey/pung Xg TTEledg



P43

99 LES'ETS 8T IOTIISTQ I03 TE3I0L
89°695°1% 00ET PUNI IOF TEjOL
89°69G°TS 0IES @0Inosey I0F TEIOTL
TL°86€ES swexboxd ToOYIS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
pung etasisje) 00ET
101081 [00Yag AIpjUata) uoluf) uose) ¥y 81
Junomy saznosey pung JOTIISTA

NdLs:0€E:T 9T10¢/5Z/8
Z Jo g abeg eoanossy/pung g Tre3zeq



96 " LES'ETS

Tejol puels

P44

WdLg:0e: 1
T 30 T 8beg

Junouy

s10Z/52/8

ADINOSBY

soanosay/pung Ag [Te3l=d

pung

30TI35Ta



§ 3o ¢ a3eq

‘sjuswed jo uonyngysip o3 Joixd FOON 03 PAUIN}IL 3q JSNW IIPJO SIYL

e Ag

[eao1ddy pue uoneurwexyg 400N

e

(Z£9Zy DH) UoNEZLIOYINE SIAqUIAWI pIeoq JO AjLIofew & 9ARY JSNW ‘U3sOYD st uoldo siy JJ

4 SISQUID]A pIeog

10
Py Val
é % \ 99£0jdwg/1901JO pPIZLIOYIY
9E"THP'9VS 910T/LT/SO  :PIIEQ SHUSWAEJ 0] [B)O, PUELD)
L9'SET'SS S sjuauwAeg pie) NpaId
69°90€ 1+S %4 SJUBLIBAN

‘19351301 JuowiAed oy uo paysy| se pazuoyne axe spuswiked Suimoroy oy ‘puLIdg eImyeuSiS pazuoyIny a3 Jod sy

JOLIISI(] [00YIS A1BJUIWAL WOTU[) UOSIBD) JIY] :SWeN I01SI(]

IIPIQ JUWWARJ LSI(] [00YdS

P45



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 05/27/2016 6/7/2016 9:20:12AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12520905 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12520906 20 AT&T $94.31
12520907 45 CA SCHOOL BOARD ASSN $5,848.00
12520908 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $101.40
12520909 406 CDW-G $23,804.56
12520910 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12520911 1048 GILBERT ELECTRIC COMPANY $462.34
12520912 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12520913 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $201.20
12520914 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $2,022.87
12520915 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $544.75
12520916 1033 Lawrence Tractor Inc $142.44
12520917 1154 MATH U SEE $365.43
12520918 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $3,604.68
12520919 1296 KELLY MYNDERUP $58.90
12520920 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $167.25
12520921 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $398.71
12520922 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,097.67
12520923 336 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $261.93
12520924 1289 LLC STONEYS SAND AND GRAVEL $736.28
12520925 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $890.81
12520926 1297 TRIPLE J CONCRETE $73.10
12520927 1136 US BANK $241.87
Total Amount of All Warrants: $41,306.69

P46



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 05/27/2016

Page 1 of |
6/7/2016 9:20:21AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14015906 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $488.60
14015907 112 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $2,513.78
14015908 1079 GEIL ENTERPRISES INC $20.00
14015909 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14015910 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $1,269.29

$5,135.67

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

P47



00°S9% audwmAe g Jo junowy [ejol
00°59% 0010 -equunN puny 10 jel0 ]
00'59% 1013U0D) 1534 SIVINOSIY p2iotnsatufy 000-0L0055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥1LOST Ad TOYLINOD 1S4d SHOddH  S611 7160281
PETOPS JuduwAeg Jo Junowy oy
PET9Y$ 0010 ‘legquiny punj 10 [e30]
98°907% saredoy pue sasey] ‘sjelusy $O0IN0SY PAOLISAIUY) 000-000095-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  6120S1 - Ad
8’6678 siedoy pue sases] ‘sjeiuay $30IN0SIY PAOLISIUN 000-00009$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  81L051 - Ad IVAWNOD ONLLOETH 14F9TD 8401 11602521
00°SE$ IJUIWAEJ JO Junowy |80y
00°SES 0010 -Joquny punj Jog {810
sarmypuadxs]
00's€8 Sunesad( pue saolAleg YO $30INOSIY pjousisaiuf) 000-00008$-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥ZLOST Ad  2o1ag poddng £ojeA [EHULD 886 01602521
wm.vcw,an 3:»:—%&& JO junowy {ejoj
6v'S0tS 0060 :JoquinN punj 1o {BI0L
6¥°50¢$ sanddng pue sjeusrel $22IN0S3Y PIISAIN 000-0000£4-0042-0000-0-0000-0060  S¥LIST - Od O-Mad  90v 60607521
LO66V°ETS 0010 :oquiny puny 104 [I0L
JWooU}
£LELTS paeroaidacy uoN-juawdinby MO Sjuel) dised | OPLL-VSVI 000-0000¥+-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  6¥LIC] 0d
jyel:
y8'68€°¢1S saniddng pue sjeLieN  uonenusouo)y/feuswajddng mmow 000-0000€%-0001-01 1 1-0-TEE0-0010  TSLISI Od
wreid01d 124oNOA
06'¢16°L$ paeroadaq uoN-Juowdinby 71-3 £30j0uyoa ], uoreanpy 000-0000pt-0001-0111-0-¥¥06-0010  6¥LIST - Od
uel
00076'1$ saijddng pue sjeLaiely  uopenusouo);/jerusweiddng WEOw 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-TE€0-0010  TSLIST Od D-MAD 90v 60602571
o' 101$ Ui Jo junowry jejo
ov'101$ 00€1 :daqump puny 1o [e10],
0v'1018 pood  sweidoid [00YoS - UOBIINN PIIYD) 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  OFLOST Ad ) INFINLEVJIA VINJOAITVD 1442 8060TST1
@G.wvwmmw 3:0—:%«.& Jounowy §eyoj,
00'8¥8°6$ 0010 :Joquiny pung 104 jEI0]
00'€16°Z$ sainypuadxy predaig SIDINOSIY payoinsaluf) 000-000££6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  0TLOST Ad
00°SEE’ES sammpuadxy predaig S90INOSY PaAOINSAUL() 000-000££6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  0ZLOST - Ad  NSSV QIVOd JOOHIS VD  §¥ L060T5T1
1€76$ JUWARJ JO JUNOWYy fE10f
1€v68 0010 -I_dqunp pung 10 {30],
1E765 auoydaja - SUOHESIUNLO) $321N053Y PaoLNsaIUf) 000-01006$-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  €€L0ST - Ad 11V T 90602521
61°88% JUIMABJ JO JUROWY [BJOJ,
61'88% 0010 :JequunN punyj 10 je10]
sarmipuadx s
61'88% 3unesadQ pue s30IAI3S JYIO $321N083Y PaOUISAUU(} 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  S1L0S1 - Ad JIAYAS WIOAINA AVINVIV _ +1 §060TSC1
unoury 1930 20IN0SIY IS-€90 -NA-09-Ad-~Td-ad ON 20U213J9Y QWEN IOPUSA  ON J0PUSA  ON juawndo(y

NVTS61:6  910T/L/9

§Jo 1 33eq

9107/LT/SO *Pare( SHudmkeg 104
J9)SI39Y JudwiAe d [RI.IWWO))

12LSI(Y [00YOS ATeIUdwa[ uoiu() uosieD Iy 81

P48



P49

ST'L91S Juawied Jo yunowy g0 L
STLITS 00b1 ISQWINN punj JOJ [eIo],

sanypuadxy
STLI1S 3unesadQ pue s301AI9S YO S30IN0SY PaoLIISALUN 000-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-00v1  STLOST - Ad ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV SVOON €47 0760T5T1
06'8SS :-_QE%NQ Jojunowry {ejo}
06'85% 0010 :Joquny pun, Io] jejo]
Teles $90UBIRFUOD) pue [SABIL $90In053Y PaoLsaIu() 000-0000TS-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  8TLOST - Ad
8ELTS S0UBIRFUOD) PUE [SABIY $90IN0SIY PIIIHISHIUN 000-0000ZS-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  91L0S1 - Ad ATTEY dNIFANAN 96T1 61607571
89°409°cS Judwided jo yunowy €30,
89'409°¢$ 0010 equinN pung 10, 830
v8'05€1$ siedoy pue sasea] sy $90.n0sY ParoLsaluf 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  [€£L0ST - Ad

ssumypuadxy
v€'805$ SuneradQ pue sa01A108 JAYI0) S20MN0S3Y PARLNSIIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1€L0S1 - Ad

sainipuadxy
YOPESTIS SuneiadQ pue $301A19G 19PO 2010083} PajoLIsALI(] 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1£L0ST - Ad

samnppuadxy
Y118 SuneradQ pue $01AI3¢ 10O SIVINOSIY pajorsalufy 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1€L0ST - Ad NAYAS GTIHON HOAL-ILION - 9901 8160TSC1
Mv.mwmm n:—uE\mwh Jojunoury [ejo],
£F'69¢€S 0060 :Joqun) puny Jog [e10].
Eb'soes satfddng pue sjenaepy $20IN083Y PaROLSAIUN 000-0000£t-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-0060  8€LIST - Od AASNHIVIN  ¥ST1 L160T5T1
ws HudwWARg Jo Junowry |80y,
J4&44E) 0010 J2qunp puny 10, j210]

sarmipuadxy
vrevls Bunesad() pue $391A19S JOYIO) 109V "JUIEN 10feIN 29 Sul03uQ 000-000085-0118-0000-0-0618-0010  TTLOST - Ad JUf JOjoR1], dUdIMET  £E0] 91607571
SL'PPSS Juawded Jo junowy [¥10),
SLYPSS 0010 -3quny pun,j Joj [10]

JuRin
SL'8TIS snedoy pue sasea’] ‘sjeIusy  uonenuasuo),jeuswaiddng 1107 000-000095-0001-9S 1 1-0-TE£0-0010  0TL0ST - Ad
00'91v$ sanddng pue sjeusjey $20IN0SY PAIOLISAIU[) 000-0000€F-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  T1L0ST - Ad  ONIATOATM NOSAVO LIN €81 $160TSTI
L'TI0TS Hudmied Jo junowy [ejo)
L8'TTOTS 0010 JequinN puny 104 [e30].
Sununidiogu §-

ETLILS dxg "10dQ % "Aleg “Joid $90IM0S3Y PAIOLISAIU() 000-090085-00¥L-0000-0-0000-0010  €1L0S1 - Ad
STLLTTS SJ00YOS AJUNOD/M JOBIUO)) SI0INOSIY PAOLSAIU(} 000-¥00085-0£1€-0000-0-0000-0010  TILOST - Ad
6£'82% s100yog AUNoD/m 19B1U0D $20IN0SIY PaoLNsalu() 000-700085-00LL-0000-0-0000-0010  60L0§T - Ad ¥ONQd JO 41440 0D SONIA  vLy v16075T1
071078 3:0:—%5& Jo junowy |ejoJ
021078 0010 Jaqunp punyg o, [e10L

samypuadxyg
0T10T$ Sueled() pue s901A13S JaIQ $30IN0S3Y PARRLISAIUN 000-00008$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 _ L1L0SY - Ad AMAS HIIASIDOTOD SONIM  9L] £16075T1

unoury 109 .EO 32In0SY IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td -4 ON 92UaI3JY SUIBN JOPUdA  ON JOPUDA  ON judwndo(d

NVZS61:6  910T/L/9

wy

Jo 7 98eg

9T07/LT/SO :pare( Syuduile 1o
19)S133Y JudwAeJ [RIDIIUWMO))

1LA3SI(T [OOYDS AFBJBIWI[Y UOIU[) UOSIB)) I 8T



09°88¢$

JUAWIABJ JO JUnowy [e)0 L

09'88$ 0010 19NN punj 104 [el0L
WYLTS sardo)-wawsaIdy svueuuey ISE)lve 14N 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  SELOSI - Ad
Irs1$ $91d0))-juaWBaIF Y AOUBUNUIRI $90IN0SIY PARILNSAIU() 000-50009$-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  LELOST - Ad
€L°861% $9140)-1uaW3ITY OUBUUIB Aano] deis 000-S0009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ¥ELOST - Ad SAS SSANISNE SOINOYLTVD €601 906S10¥1
LIPS Judwied Jo Junowy [B10],
¥6'071$ 0060 :2oqunN punJ o4 {el0]
¥6'0Z1$ sordopwoweady soueusUIRI 53010083y PaIOINSIIU() 000-$00095-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  £TLOST - Ad MNVE SN 9€11 LZ6025T1
£6'0T1$ 0010 Joquiny pung 1o [el0L
£6'0Z1$ sa1d0)-1uawaIBy aouRUAUITI $201M0SaY paloLIsalu() 000-S00095-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  £TLOST - Ad ANVE SN 9ElT L2760TsT1
01°€LS na-—oE%nk Jojunowy jejoj,
01'€LS 0010 :JoqunN punj 1oy [eio],
0r'eLs sofjddng pue sfenerel $901M083Y PAIOLISAU(Y 000-0000€4-00Z8-0000-0-0000-00T0  0£LOST - Ad FIMYONOD { TWNL  L6C1 9760T8T1
18°068S JUIWABJ JO JUNOWY |8J0L
18°068% 00€1 Jequinp punj 104 jBI10],
£0°69L$ poog  sweidoid 100Yag - UORIIAN PIYD 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€1  6€LOST - Ad
8L1TIS$ saddng ao1A13g Poo4 JOYIO  sweaFo1d JOOYOS - UONIINN PIIYD 000~0100L1-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€1  6€LOST - Ad SHDIAMAS AOOA OJSAS 90T $T60TSTI
8T°9ELS HudwABg Jo Junowry [e10],
8T9¢ELS 0010 Jaqunp pun.j 104 |BI0L
69°02Y3 sanddng pue sjeLaey $30IN0S3Y PAIOLISaU(} 00Z-0000€5-0001-TE11-0-0000-0010  1TLIST - Od
65°61€8 sapddng pue sperioRiN $301M0S3Y PIROLSIIU() 00Z-0000€5~0001-ZE11-0-0000-0010  TTLIST - Od IAVED ANV ANVS SAHNOLS 6871 vT60TSTI
£6°'1978 JudwARg JO JUNOWY [BIOL
£6'197% 0060 :JoqunN punj 10 jeio],
TLsEls setddng pue speieN $991n053Y PAIOLISIIUN 000-0000€7-0001-01 11-0-0000-0060  €¥LIST - Od
fzotis satjddng pue sjeuajeiy $921N0S3Y PAIOLISAIL() 000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  Z¥LIST - Od 44O % TOOHOS ISFMHINOS  9€8 £260TST1
LY'L60'TS Judwfed Jo Junowy jejo L
LY'L60'TS 0010 :JoqunN punyg 104 [e10L

fong
9¢'L81S 1asaiq/eunjoseny [ddng P PEIN o0y Juiepy Jofejy 29 SuoBuQ 000-0100€H-0118-0000-0-0§18-0010  9€L0ST1 - Ad

an
66'198% josarg/ourjoseny- ‘Jddng 3 __zm $30IN053Y PAIOLISIIUY) 000-0100£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1TL0ST - Ad

an
E8s Jesalq/eutjosen- ‘ddng __E\m $30IN0SY PAJOLISIIU( 000-0100£4-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  12LOST - Ad ‘0D TOF0Y 8T TT60TST
IL°86ES uu——u—:%uh Jojunowy jejoy
1L°86¢% 00€1 :IaqunN pung Jo] [eloL
1L86€8 P04 sweigoid |00YIS - UOBLINN PIIY) 000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€1 862051 - Ad 1SQ00J AMIVA SYADNAOUd 892 12602521

junowry 109(q0 20In0SaY

NVTS:61:6  910T/L/9
G Jo ¢ o3eq

IS-€40 "Nd-0D-Ad-dd-dd

9Y07/LT/SO :P3re( syuduIAed 104
19)S139Y JudwiAe J [eIdJWWO))

ON 9ouaIa)ay

owreN IOpUSA  ON JOPURA  ON JULINOO(]

1PLI3SI(] [00YIS ATBJUIWAIY UOLU[) UOSIB) 1Y 8]

P50



6769718 Juawfed jo junowy [ejoy

67697°1% 0010 :Iaqunp pung 10 e101

vS'881°1$ satddng pue speLowN $301M053y PAIAILSAILL) 000-0000£#-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  LTLOST - Ad

SL08$ sanddng pue sjeuoreiy $30In0SY PARIINSAIUN 000-0000£-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  9TLOST - Ad ONI SSTIOMATdANS  #2§ 016510¥1

00°'vP8s 3:05%&& Jojunowy jejojy,

00'¥¥8% 00§7 :JequinN pun, 104 {30},

00'7¥8% siteday pue sases] “sfejuoy $30IN0SY PAROLISAIU() HT1-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  ZELOST - Ad IDVNVW IVINAOW GTIION L0l 606510v1

wozs JuawiAeJ Jo JUNOWY [B30 .

00°0Z$ 0010 :Jsquiny punJ 1o, [0}

00028 sunely - “dxg “13dQ 2 A9 Joid $30UN083Y PAIOLISAIULY 000-910086-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  6ZLOST - Ad ONI SHSIIdYAINT TID  6L01 806510v1

8L'EIS'TS SJUIWIABJ JO JUNOWY JBIO]

8LEISTS 0060 :2qunp pun. Jo, [e10]

WLSY'TS S4o0qIXa L, wey ], ayi() syeeq $20IN0SIY PIOLISAIUN 000-0000Z+-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  SELIS1 - Od

wens $§00qIxa | UBY], JOYI0 SY00g $30IN0SY PANINSAIU() 000-0000Z4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  SELIST - Od

SE1SS S$Y0OIX3] UBYY, 110 $H0OH Sa0In0STY PARLISAUN 000-0000Z#-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060  SELIST - Od

98°0<$ S00QIXI, UBY L, J9YIQ SYoOg $90I0SY PAIOLISAIUN] 000-0000Z4-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-0060  SELIST - Od

60'85%- SYeOgIXa], UBY], JOQ $Y00H §30IN0S3Y PAOLSILL) 000-0000Z4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060 _ ¥£091 - ND 148 TYNOLLYONQH LIFTIOL Tl LO6S10¥1
unoury wou_,n_o A2IN0SAY IS-4d40 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-Add ON 20UIRJY QWEN JOPUSA ON IOpuUd A ON juaundog

WVIS61:6 910Z/L/9
S Jo ¢ a8eq

910T/LT/SO :pde( sHudmALg 104
I39)SI33Y JUdWAR] [BIDIWWO))

PLISI( [00YIS A1RJUIWI[F uoIu() UosIe)) I 81

P51



9ETYY'or § [vy0], puein g7  SIUdWAR{ JO # [B)O],
9E" YV ors 87  :syusumdeg Jo # [BIOL
00°v¥8$% 00S¢T
STLI1S 00v1
6'06€°19 00¢€1
LSL9SES 0060
T9°CLY OVS 0010
[e10L pung

1LISI(] [00YIS ATBIUIWI[F UOIU() UOSIE) I §] PLISI(

WVZS616  910Z/L/9 9107/LT/SO :pare( syudmed 104
1J0 | a8eg J9)SIS3Y JwdmAeJ [eIIMU0)

P52




P53

TE " v6S S9DINOSdY pPe3IDdDTIZSaIUN 0000
6€ 823 S90INO0SdY PS3IDTIISIIUN 0000
€ZLTILS S80IN0SeY Po3IDTIZSaIUN 0000
GZ LLZ'TS S8DINosay] pe3dTIIssIuUn 0000
PG 88113 S90IN0SaY Pa3DTIFSaIUN 0000
GL708s8 S8DIN0saY pPe31DTI3SsaIun 0000
00°0¢s £20INn083Y pP8IDTIISSIUN 0000
IV GTs S9DINOSaY pejloTIIseaun 0000
6G°GIES S20INOSSY peilidTIISaIUN 0000
6970278 $20IN0SaY P9o3IDTIISDIUN 0000
Z€ " 8¥s §90IN0S8Y pPe3IDTIISIIUN 0000
66 T98s SenINOsSay pej3oTIisaIUn 0000
00°€1G62S S801IN0SaY peloTIISIIUN 0000
00°GgE’¢cs S90IN0SSY Ps3DTIISDIUN 0000
61885 S90INOSaYy pP®3DTIASSIUN 0000
£6°0ZTS SeDINOsSey pel3dTIisaauUn 0000
0T1°€Ls S8DINOSdY PeslIoTIFS|IUN 0000
0Z°10Z8 SeDINOSaY pPeldTIISSIUN 0000
00°69s £80IN0SSdY pPel3oTIISaIUN 0000
8V "95¢Zs S90INO0OSaYy paidTIAFSaIUN 0000
98°90¢% S90IN0SdY PSIDTIISaIUN 0000
00°G€$ $90IN0SaY P93IDTIISaIUN 0000
s 1es $80IN0SeY pejloTIISaIun 0000
8E€TLZS $90INO0SayY pe3DTIISaIUN 0000
PO pES TS $80IN0S3Y PS30TIFSLIUN 0000
P8°0G6€ TS S9DINO0S®Y pPeloTIISaIUN 0000
Ve 806Gs S90IN0S8Y PS10TIISAIUN 0000
9v 11Zs £90IN0S9Y PS30TI3SaIuUN 0000
pung TeIsusp 0010
1PLISI [00YdS AtRjusts]y uolu() uosie) Uy 871
Junouwy avINOsSaYy pung 30TIISTQ

WYF0:0Z%6 9102/L/%

£ Jo 1 ebeg eoanosay/pung Ag 1TE3OQ



€V 99¢s

P54

$90INoSssy PeiInTI}Saiun 0000
1279218 $20IN0EsY PaIDTIYISSBIUN 0000
CL'SETS $80IN0SsY pel1dTIIsSSIUN 0000
VyTLGY ‘2S$ $8D0IN0Say P23O0TIISaIUN 0000
607865~ So0INCcsay pPeioTIisaIup 0000
SETISS $9DIN0seY peldtilsedun 0000
98°0Gs £90IN0SSY PIIDTIASSIUN 0000
(AANARS SeDINOSSY Ps1IDTIISDIUN 0000
v6°0ZTs SeoInosay pPa3oTIIsaiun 0000
67 G0€S seoInosay poldoTIjSaIUN 0000
pung STOOUdg IS3I'YD 0060
zorzLv'ovs 0010 Pung 103 Te30]

06 €16'L$ Y706 Soanosay I0F TeIoL
06°€T6 LS Id I8Uonop Z1-M Aborouyos] uoTieonpd yp06

08 6C¢ES 0GT8 @oanosay I0J Te3ol
by ZTrvis ‘300y -3uteR Iolel % bButobup 0518
9¢€ " L8TS *300y -3uTe Iolelw ® butobuo 06718

€E GQLZS 0TI0E ooanosay I0J TeIoL
€€°GLTS SwoDuUI MOT s3uel) OTsed I STITL-YSYI 010¢

6T ELVS 00T ®oanossy 103 Te3loL
9V " VLTS Aze3307 93€3S 00TT
€L786TS Kxs3307 83e3s 00TT

66 BEV'GIS ZECO @oanossy 103 Te3IOL
00°026°'1$ uer9 uUOTIEIJUSOUO)/TeIusweTddns JIDT ZEE0
P8 68EETS uexn uotierjusduo)/TeiusweTddns AT ZEEO
SL°8CTS uel) uoITjerjusduo)/TeiuswsTddng A407T AR

I8 TV0‘91S 0000 o9oInosay IOCI TE3lOL
00°91¥%s S9DINOSay PoI1DTIZSsIUN 0000

pung TeasusH 0010
1OLYSI(J [00YOS AJRJUWUS[Y Uoluf) uosIe) ¥y 81
Junoury goanosey pung joTIISTd

WYy0:0C:6 9102/L/9

€ Jo z ebeg soxnosay/pung Ag TTe3=d



PSS

9€°Zvv ' 9vs 8T 3IOTI}STQ I0J Te3l0L
00°vv8s 00§Z pPung I03 Te3oq
00°v¥8$ 0000 ®oanosay 303 TeIO0l
00°¥v¥8s S9DIN0OSdY peloTIISSIUN 0000
pung seT3TTTIoRgTR3TdRD (0062
SC°L91S 00¥T Pund I03 Te30g
QT L9TS 0000 °oanosay I03J Telol
G2 L9918 S9DIN0SdY pPs3IDTIISaIUN 0000
punj S0UBUS3UTRR paxisjsd 00%T
Z6°06€’1$ 00ET Puni 103 Te3ol
Z6°06E'1S 01ES ©0anosay I0J Te3l0L
Tl 86€ES swerboirg TOOUDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0TES
8L TCTs swe1boxd TOOYDS -~ UOTITIFON PTTUD 01€s
£€0°69LS swerboid TOOUDS - UOTIATIANN PTTUD 01€gq
OF"T0Ts sweiboid TOoyss - UOTITIINN PTITYUD 0T€ES
pung eTI®323eD 00¢T
LG°L9S'€ES 0060 pPund xo3y Te3O0L
LG L9G'ES 0000 °Soanosey I03 Te3O0l
punjg sToOYds I83IBYD 0060
1OLYSI(T [00YOS AIRJUSWIS|H UOIU) UoSIe) Y 8T
Junoury

soanosoy pung 310TI3STA

WY70:0C:6 810Z/L/9

€ JO ¢ 8=beg eoanossy/pung Xg Trejzeq



9€ " ZVV ' 9V$

Te3jol pued

WYy0:02:6
T 3o 1 =beg

9102/L/9

junouy

20IN0OsSIY

@oxnosay/pung Ad [Te3l°d

pung

3I0TIISTA

P56



730 7 98eg

‘syuawAed yo uonngrisip 03 Jorid FOO 03 PAUINJAL 3¢ ISNW PO SIY ],

ae( £g

Teacaddy pue uonewwexq gOON

aNeq

(Z€9Ty D) uoneZLIOYINE SISQUISW PIeoq Jo AlIofew B aAey Isnuw ‘ussoyd st uondo sip Iy 4

x SIOQUIBIA pleog O
10
é X\@\_A\ ' sekordwy/1901J0 pazLIOYINY \g
S 7ssies 9102Z/€0/90 :paje( syudwihe 10j |830], puLio
0 sjudwAeg pae) Npasd)

vS'7SS'ES 9 SjuBLIBAL
19351301 JusuiAed 2y} UO Paisi| se pazLIoyne dIe sjustiAed SUIMO[0] oY) ‘JuLiad sameuSig pazuoyny oy Jad sy

PLISIF [00YIS ALBIUSWALY UOIU[) UOSIED JIY :SUWEN IILUSI(]

IIPIQ JUdWARJ JOLI)SI(] [00YOS

P57



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of

Dated 06/03/2016 6/7/2016 9:20:40AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12521429 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12521430 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $801.32
12521431 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12521432 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $441.44
12521433 1292 REAL SCIENCE-4-KIDS $1,581.44
12521434 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $130.15
$3,552.54

Total Amount of All Warrants:;

PS8



N

P59

ST'0€T1S JudwWARJ Jo Junowy [g)o L,
STOETS 0010 :Jaqunp puny 10, [e10]
STOETS suoydaja) - suONESIMIMIO) S20IN0SIY PAIOLISIIUN) 000-010065-0042-0000-0-0000-0010  THLOST - Ad SSTTAUIM NOZIMAA  $LOT YEPITSTI
VV.Mwm.—% 3:0:._%«& Jo ~==CE< —&eo,—n
Pr 185718 0060 -13quInN pun. ioJ jg10 [
Yy18s°1$ $o0qIXa ], By, JSYI0 SHoog $30JN0S3Y PAIOLISAIUfY 000-0000Z4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  TELIST - Od SAM-F-9ONAIDS v 76T1 €EY1TSTL
vv.ﬁvvw U:u—:%uh Jo junowry jeloj,
vy 1vv$ 00€T :I2qUNN pun.j 10, [210],
Jadids) pooq  sweidoid j00YaS - uoHINN Py 000-0000L1~00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  SPLOST - Ad 1SA00d A¥IVA SYAONAOYd 897 TEPITST
O0.0MW% 8:95%&& Jojunowmry [LEDA
00°015$ 0010 :JoquinN pung 10, je30L
00°015$ o3eqren $301N0SY PAIOLNSAIULY 000-05005S-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  1#L0ST - Ad TVSOdSId ATTIVA AIN - +£01 [{3at4%4|
7€ 108% SJuduIfeJ JO JUROWY [BJO ],
L1088 0010 :Jequny punj IoJ] [e10],
7€°108% S]00YOS AJUNO7Y/M JOBIUO.) uoneonpy [e10ads 000-+00085-0Z11-0LLS-0-0069-0010  £¥L0ST - Ad VONAd 40 ADLIA0 0D SONIY  vib 0£¥1Z8T1
«L.wwm 8:0—:%&& Jojunowy [e1o g, i
61'38% 0010 :Joqunp puny JoJ [g10]
sammyrpuadxg
61'88% SupeiadQ pue sa01A198 10710 §30IN053Y PIIOLNSAIU( 000-00008$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  #¥L0ST - Ad JANAS WAOAIND YAVAVIY 41 6TY1TSTI
junoury 12[q0 20In083Yy )

WV0E:02:6  910Z/L/9

TJo 1 98eq

IS- €O ~NA-0D-Ad-Td-~Ad

9107/€0/90 :pAIe( SHusWIARJ 10
1935139} JudwIAe J [RIDIOWWO))

ON 92UaJ3Jay]

JuleN IOpUsp  ON JOpUSA  ON JUSWINIO(]

1381 [001IS AIejuatmay uou ) uosre) 1y §I



P60

pSTss'e § ‘[ejo], puern 9  SJUdWARJ JO # [BIO],
vS'ISS'ES 9  :syuowihed Jo # [BIOL
Py ivys 00¢1
vy 18518 0060
99°6ZS°1$ 0010
[ejo], puny

LIS [00YDIS AIBJUIWI[F UoIu() UosIe) I |1 :3dLNSI]

INVOE0T:6  910T/L/9
[Jo | a8eq

9T0T/€0/90 :Pare( SymdmAed 10
J19)SI3Y JudwifeJ [e1d.I2Wmo))




P61

7S 28ss’‘€s 8T 3IDTIISTA IO0F TEIOL
v TYYS Q0ET pund 103 Te30L
VY IvYS 0TES @oanosey I03 Te30L
AN ATAS swexborg TOOUDS - UOTATIINN PTTYD 0Teg
pung etIsialed 00€T
Py 186’18 0060 Pung 103 Te3o]
PV 185° 18 0000 ®dInosay I03 Tel0L
by 18G°Ts §3DIN0s8Yy pPaI0TIISSIUN 0000
puni sTooyDs I83Ieyd 0060
99°6Z5'1$ 00TO0 pPung Io3 Te30[
ZE " T08$ 0069 ®oanossy I0F Te3OT
Z€°108s uotjeonpy Teroeds 0069
vE 82LS 0000 @0Inosay I03 Te3IOL
00°01SGs sedanosay pe3ioTIISLIUN 0000
61°88% §20IN0OSSY Pe30TIJFSaIU() 0000
ST°0ETs $2DIN0S8Y pPs30TIISLIUN 0000
pung ieIsush 0010
191LUSI(T [00YS ATRJUSTIS[Y UoTU) uose) Iy 871
Junowy aoInosay pung 3O0TIISTIA

WYSE€:02:6 9102/L/9
T 3o 1 sbeg

soanosay/pund Ag Tre3ed



S 2SS’‘€S

Te3o0L puea

P62

WYGE:0Z:6
T 30 T obeg

9102/L/9

Junoury

YVDIANOSDY

eoanosey/pund Xg Tre3leq

pung

30TIISTA



Review and consider approval of the Inter-District Request for 2016-2017

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: Review and consider approval of the Inter-district request(s)

Empl ti Consideration f 5/06/2016 HESD
1617-05-031 | ##wnmrnss o mployment in onsideration for Pending
attendance area approval
approval
Consideration for 3/16/2016 HESD
1617-7-032 FEEAKAKA N e Special Circumstance anproval Pending
PP approval
1617-8-033 Rk R AR ok kR Employment Consideration for Pending Lakeside
approval approval
1617-7-034 P R Employment Considerational for Pending Lakeside
approval approval
1617-3-035 SAkk AR kA kA Employment Consideration for Pending Lakeside
approval approval
1617-2-036 | *xxsxxx kA kR kR Sp Circumstance Consideration for 6/15/2016 KCUESD
approval
1617-6-037 | *#xexxx RrARARE Sp Circumstance Consideration for 6/152016 KCUESD
approval
1617-5-038 | *xxexs rrxerx Child Care Consideration for snenote | HESD
approval
1617-2-039 | *#xaxs arxxs Child Care Consideration for snenote | HESD
approval
1617-1-040 [ *#xxxx Ak Sp Circumstance Consideration for 5/26/2016 HESD
approval
1617-4-041 | xxxwes *rrenn Child Care Consideration for snenots | HESD
approval
1617-6-042 | *x*x*x kA Ak Sp Circumstance Consideration for o6/15n016 | RCUESD
approval
1617-3-043 | *#xess wxrrxs Child Care Consideration for 06/02/2016 | HESD
approval

P63



Agenda Item:

Consider accepting donations from Target

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To consider accepting two donations from Target. This is the “Take Charge of Education” Program.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P64



2797968

KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ATTN PRINCIPAL

9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

Dear Principal,

As you know, Target has ended its Take Charge of Education® program as of May 14, 2016.
Because of our commitment to schools and communities, we want to help ease the transition for
¥ou and ensure your school has the resources it needs to start the 2016-17 school year off right.
herefore, we are pleased to present you with this additional, unrestricted bonus check. Piease
cash this check and use it for whatever your school needs most. Schools will receive their final
Take Charge of Education® check for funds remaining in each school's account as of May 14,

2016 in the coming weeks.

We are thankful for the parents, teachers and other supporters in your community that have
made it possible for your school to benefit from this propgram over the last 19 years. Every time
theK shopped with their REDcard®, Target® donated 1% of purchases at Target and Target.com
to the eligible K-12 school they designated. Support of education is still important to us, and will

continue to be a part of our giving portfolio.

While this is a change to how we give, community giving has always been, and continues to be,
a cornerstone of our company. Since 1946, Target has given five percent of our profit back to
the communities in which our guests and team members live and work.

| hope you'll stay tuned to see the new partnerships and programs we'll be announcing, including
those that benefit schools.

Best wishes,

laysha Wind

Laysha Ward
Executive Vice President and Chief Corporate Responsibility Officer

*Some restrictions apply. See reverse for details.

" “The face of this document has a security background and micro printing in the signature line.

2797968

- Take Charge of Education ' #: o:7
" Mail Stop 5CF.
. -POBOXS59214 v
- .Minneapolis, MN §5458-0214 . Su.
‘PAY -ONE HUNDRED AND. 00/100 DOLLARS

*$100.00

05/02/2016

Payto the
order of

" Aspen, Colorado 81051

"Senior Vice President, Target Corporation

I"E?‘??‘QE‘B"' Hi02i0LELSK R dELOOO3? 738N

P65



2880861

KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ATTN PRINCIPAL

9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

Dear Principal,

Enclosed is your final Take Charge of Education® check. Please cash this check and use it for whatever
your schoo! needs most. Turn it into books, field trips, art supplies, new technology, or anything else your
scheo! dreams up.

We are thankful for the parents, teachers and other supporters in your community that have made it possible

for your school to benefit from this program over the last 19 years. Every time they shopped with their

REDcard®, Target® donated 1%* of purchases at Target and Target.com to the eligible K-12 school they "
designated.

As we continue to look for the most impactful ways to support the causes that are most important to our
guests, we previously shared with you that we've decided to end the Take Charge of Education program as
of May 14, 2016. This check includes funds remaining in your school's account as of May 14, 2016.

Support of education is still important to us, and will continue to be a part of our giving portfolio. While this is

a change in how we give, we remain committed to giving five percent of our profit back to communities, and
will continue to design giving programs that make'a meaningful difference in the communities where we do

business.

| hope you'll stay tuned to see the new partnerships and programs we'll be announcing, including those that
benefit schools.

Best wishes,

laysha. Wnd

Laysha Ward
Executive Vice President and Chief Corporate Responsibility Officer

*Some restrictions apply. See reverse for details.

" e face of this document has a security backgrotind and micro printing in the signature line.

82184
+1021

2880861

05/16/2016
- VOID AFTER 7 MONTHS

KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

| “Paytothe
. orderof

ol o
Lo 2
PRI e v W
S

o4

T ot e B “Senior Vice President, Target Corporation
., Aspen, Colorado 81051 ) B -

w2a8086 1 12102 0BLSE L 2ELOOO3 73BN
P66




Consider approving the Verification of Requirements for the Provisional Intcrnship Pernit

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To approve the Provisional Internship Permit for individuals who previously passed subject matter exams
in an area other than an NCLB core academic subject area. This will allow an individual to complete subject matter
in an NCLB core academic subject area.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P67



State Of California Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
California Commission On Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

VERIFICATION OF REQUIREMENTS
For the Provisional Internship Permit

This form must be completed by the employing agency and submitted with each application for a Provisional
Internship Permit.

Name of Applicant
SSN

Name of Employing Agency ;,_.4_,_. -
County/District/CDS Code
E}fdultiple Subject
U Single Subject - Specify subject(s):
U Education Specialist - Specify disability area(s):

By submitting this form, the employing agency named above verifies that items 1-6 have been completed.

1. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or qualified intern teacher by
the following methods and verification of such recruitment efforts is attached:

Required recruitment methods (provide photocopies of all of the following):
(1 Distributed job announcements
(3 Contacted college or university placement centers .
(] Advertised on the Internet

Optional recruitment methods (in addition to the required methods above):
0 Advertised in professional journals
L1 Attended job fairs in California
L) Attended recruitment out-of-state
[ Contacted California teacher recruitment centers
() Advertised in local/national newspapers
{1 Other (explain)

2. The permit holder will be provided orientation, guidance and assistance during the valid period of the
permit '

3. Public notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been given and meets the
following criteria (check the box that applies):

@ Public School District
Public notice was presented as an action item on the governing board agenda and acted upon

favorably. A copy of the agenda item is attached.
(continued)

CL-857 5/12 Page 1 of 2

P68



The agenda item included the applicant’s name, assignment, including subject(s) grade
level(s), school site, and a statement that the applicant will be employed on the basis of a
Provisional Internship Permit.

County Offices of Education, Nonpublic Schook, Statewide Agencies, and Charter

Schools
Public notice was posted at least 72 hours before the position was filled. A copy of the dated

notice is attached.

Public notice included the applicant’s name, assignment, including subject(s) grade level(s),
school site, and a statement that the applicant will be employed on the basis of a Provisional
Internship Permit.

Public notice included a signed statement from the superintendent or administrator confirming
there were no objections to the issuance of the permit.

4. The permit holder will be provided assistance in developing a personalized plan through an agency-
defined assessment that would lead to meeting subject matter competence related to the permit

5. The permit holder will be provided assistance to seek and enroll in subject matter training, such as
workshops or seminars and site-based courses along with training in test-taking strategies and will
assist the permit holder in meeting subject matter competence related to the permit

6. The candidate has been apprised of the steps required to earn a credential and enroll in an intern
program

Q) 1 certify under penalty of perjury that I need to complete NCLB core area subject matter to enroll in
an intern program for the education specialist preliminary credential

Applicant Signature

Employing Agency Certification
This form must be signed by the District/County Superintendent, Personnel Administrator, NPS/NPA

Administrator, or Designee.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided on this form is true and correct.

Signature

Title

Date

CL-857 5/12

Page 2 of 2

P69



enda Ttem:

6b Consider approving the Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Aid Programs .

From: Kelly Mynderup
Purpose: The Consolidated Application of Funding Categorical Aid Programs is used to apply for funds from the
federal government for Title 1, Title II and other federal programs.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P70



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Kit Carson Union Elementary (16 63958 0000000)
Saved by: Kelly Mynderup
Date: 5/24/2016 3:46 PM

2016-17 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aalco/calbasstoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Joy Paull, jpauli@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

LEA Plan

An LEA that receives Title | funds and is in Program Improvement corrective action must certify that its LEA Plan,
including any Addenda to the Plan, is current and provide the local online web address for their LEA Plan. An
LEA that receives Title Il funds must upload the Title Ill LEA Plan Performance Goal2 to the California
Department of Education Monitoring Tool (CMT) at https://cmt.cde.ca.gov/cmt/logon.aspx.

State Board of Education approval date 9/11/2003

LEA Plan Web page http://www.kitcarsonschool.com

(format http://SomeWebsiteName xxx)

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education’'s Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and
copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink

signatures for this page are on file.

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and

Authorized Representative's Full Name . A Todd Barlow

Authorized Representative's Signature /W W

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
06/15/2016

Authorized Representative Signature Date

Kk

***Warning
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.
Page 1 of 1

Report Date:5/24/2016

P71



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kit Carson Union Elementary (16 63958 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Kelly Mynderup
Date: 5/23/2016 4:22 PM

2016-17 Protected Prayer Certification

ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a

compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes

Authorized Representative's Full Name. Todd Barlow

Authorized Representative Title Superintendent/Principal

Authorized Representative Signature Date Wﬁ/ 15/2016

Comment
If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5/23/2016 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 5

P72



Consolidated Application

Kit Carson Union Elementary (16 63958 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Kelly Mynderup
Date: 5/23/2016 4:22 PM

California Department of Education

2016-17 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board. v

06/15/2016

Date of approval by local governing board

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the

application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name / Cayn Sanchez
4

DELAC review date 06/01/2016

Meeting minutes web address http:/kitcarsonschool.com
Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010
Title 1 Part D (Delinquent) No
ESEA Sec. 1401
SACS 3025
Title Il Part A (Educator Quality) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2101
SACS 4035
Title It Part A Immigrant No
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201
Title HI Part A L.LEP (English Learner) No
*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 5

Report Date:5/23/2016

P73



Consolidated Application

Status: Cettified

Kit Carson Union Elementary (16 63958 0000000)
Saved by: Kelly Mynderup
Date: 5/23/2016 4:22 PM

California Department of Education

2016-17 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203
Title VI, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes
ESEA Sec. 6211
SACS 5801
Title VI, Part B Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility Participation Yej
**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.
Page 4 of 5

Report Date:5/23/2016
P74



Consolidated Application

Kit Carson Union Elementary (16 63958 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Kelly Mynderup
Date: 5/23/2016 4:22 PM

California Department of Education

2016-17 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel when conducting audits and sub-
recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA

submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Additional information on the predetermined schedule substitute system of time accounting can be found at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/coltimeaccounting2013.asp. Detailed information on documenting salaries and
wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, are described in Procedure 805 of the California
School Accounting Manual posted on the Web at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2016-17 Request for authorization No
LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
impiementing the system
(Maximum 500 characters)
***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.
Page 5of 5

Report Date:5/23/2016

P75



O

PO G T TN T T 7
‘M| [BJ8p8) pue 8)e}s yjog JO Uolie|oIa R
B 31Njl1su0o Aew ejep sy} jo Buueys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineupn ‘smej Aoeaid ejep sjgesiidde Jayjo pue
(vdy34d) 1ov Aoeald pue spybiy [euolieonpd Apwed oyl Aq paiosiosd aq Aew pods: SiYy} Ul Bjep 8y
*«.«mr—_c‘_m;«&«,

‘jooyos ajeaud pjoiduou e ppe o} ‘saInIg
ajqeynba vy ued ‘| oL 104 Ajjigisuodsad aleys 0} 8ploap pue ‘eale aouepus)
ue aleys jey) siollsip jooyss ybiy pue Alejuswiaia smoyle Alijeuonouny siy.

ON (s)jooyos eale souepUB)IE PaIBYS PP

"SI9YOES) PUB SJUSBPNIS jO0UD
ajeAld jo uonedioiied sjgeynba ainsus 0} Aljigisuodsal J1ay) 0] JUS)SISUODL S} jeL
Jalieq sAlessiuiupe ue sesod jey) uoyejuswndop ainbai jou Aew sy37 ‘oiediope
01 S19YoRa] pue sjuspnis Jo saniunuoddo sy} 108e 1By} 9pel S48 SUOISIOBp 8.10}8
pue swelboud jo Juswdojeaap pue ubisap ay) Buunp suop 8q 1SNW S|BIDIJO JO0YD
ajeAld jyoiduou sjerdoidde yum uoieinsuoD "welboid JUSWIASIYOY OIWBpeD

pue ‘Juswaosueyug sbenbue ‘uolyisinboy ebenbue ysibug v Med ‘il 9L ot

uy ejediolued jim s1ayoes) pue sjuapnis |00Uos ajeald sy} Jayleym 0} SE ‘SsLIEpuno
SH UIyim sjooyos sjeald poiduou e yiim JNsuod Isnw Y3 8yl ‘siseq jenuue ue u(

weabou,
JuelBgng Juapnig Jusiolyosd ysiibug paywi pue juelbiww v Jed ‘i 3l

‘S9DIAISS 8|gelNnbs || 8|11 $,/0040s jey; Joj Aljigisuodsal aieys 0] Ysim Asy) JI |00Yo
sjenud pjosduou eale aduepuslie paleys e ppe o} uondo sy} sABY spuny v Le,
‘Il 911t Jo} paydde aaey jey} sjolsIp jooyos yBiy Jo/pue AIBlUSWS|S paiun-uop 910

"'S801AI8S 9|geinba Buipinog

jo asodind sy} Joy pasn Buiaq s}l §i EIEP JUBLLJIOIUS JUSPN]S JO ADBINDJE 8Y) pu
snje)s pjosduou Ao uogelnsuod jooyos aleaud ul pabebua sjouisip jey) paloadx
sl 1) "Aoeunooe s} 0} Se uosod ou s8¥e] 3D 94 PUB PBILIBA 10U S IABPLY

[OCUIS 9jBAlId SY} uf PaJlj UOHBULIOIUL 8| "HABDILY JOOYDS SjBAlld [Bnuue s} U
[ooyos sjeaud yoses Aq Aunfiad jo Ajjeuad Jepun pajiodal aie siaquUNnU JUBLW|I0IUS Y
‘fouuossad jeuoieonpa 1sylo pue siayoes} ‘sjuspnis j0oyos alealld Jjoiduou Jo spas
8y} SS8Uppe JBY} S80IAISS B|qelnbe ¥ Wed ‘|| 9L epiacid O] Jayo 1snw y3 8y

Ajenp jediourid pue dsyoeaj Buiacidw] v ed ‘i apl

REBSG-£ZE-91.6 "AOD BT BPO@SUSASIST ‘8010 diysiopes pue Adljog abenbue ‘suaaslg Ae
699G-G¥¥-91 6 ‘AOD B OPIDUOSIME ‘9014 80US||82X ] 101BoNPT ‘UOSHIAA SiU

Joejuog weiboud 3Q

‘Mmojaq paysy) swielboid at
Japun jauuosiad [eUOIEONPS J8YI0 pUE SIBYoes) ‘Sjuspnls |0oyos ajeald Jjoiduou Jo spesu ey} SSaIppPe Jey) SaOIAISS a|qe)inba apincid 0] 80 1SNW Y3 8y

uonedidijied |0oydg ajeAlid JjolduoN v3ST 19U30 L1-9102
Nd €27 9102/€2/S ‘®1eq
druepuliy Aoy 1Ag peaeg
payiled sneig

(0000000 856£9 91) Arejuswa|3 uolun uosie) ¥
uoijesi|ddy pajepijosuon

uoneosnp3 jo Juswiedaq eiutoylje:



4 FT 0 T T

" NI O T TTTAS TTT 7
‘Me| [eiSpa) pue 8je}s yloq JO UolB|OIA A
€ 9)N}iJsuod Aew ejep siy) jo Buueys o ssa00e pazioyineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep sjqeoljdde Jayo pue
(Vd¥y34) 1oV Adealld pue siybry [euoyeonpg Ajwed ay) Aq paiosjord aq Aew podal sy ul elep ay |
e BUILIBA,

pappy uojjedidijied ipaiunosag
(4eyd 05z xep) Juswiwon fooyas | v Med ‘fjeplL| uopeynsuo)y | juswijoiuz |spo) |ooyosg SWEN |ooydg

"mo[ag pajsl| swesboud st
18pun jauucsiad [eUOHEINPS JOYJ0 PUE SIBYOES] ‘SJUIPN]S [00UIS SjeALd J0IdUOU JO SPaBU BY) SSOIPPE JBY) SAIAISS B|GeINDS apIAcd 0} Joyo 1snw Y3 oy

uonedionlied |0oydg 8jeAlld JyoiduoN vIST 19430 £1-910Z

Wd 22Z:¥ 9102/c2/S Bieq
dnuspuhpy Ayey (Ag panes
paljiLey sniels

uoijeoijddy pajepijosuon

(0000000 856€9 91) Atejusuwielg uolun uosie) §i
uoljeanpd jo juauwijiedaq eiutoyije:



5=

[ W |

“ME| {BISPS} PUE S)E)S 4]0 JO UOHR[OIA

A AVIV AV ERS W e

P78

e 8jnsuoo Aew eiep siy) 1o Bulieys 1o ssasoe pazuoyineun ‘smej Aoeaud eyep siqesijdde Jayjo pue
(Vdy34) 10V Adenud pue siybiny jeuonesnp3 Ajwey sy Aq pejosjord oq Aew Lodal siy uj ejep oy
«%*mC_C._m;«,.I,

unon
uepnys
S9JIA19G | SODIAIBS |  awoouy ajid uo apo9n
pappvy (ooyog| 1oenuoy | 1saiqg MO uonjeunyy | Bupgedioued | juswyjoiug jooyosg awiepN |ooyos

‘Eale aduepus)
S,10LSIP 8u} 0 apisinc sjooyos aieaid jiLoiduou ppe o3 Bunosis s Y31 8y,

(s)|ooyos esle souepus)e-uoU PP

"S8LIBPUNOY S,v]

3y} 9pISINO $100y3s sleAld Jiouduou pusle OUM SIUSPNLS SSPNJOUI SIY ] 'JOOYDS J0.
-Uou ajeAud e puajje Jnq eale 8OUBPUSHIE | 8)ii] S,Y3 8U} Ul 3pISal oym sjuspn)
ajqibife e 0) sedinles v Led | api) Buipiaoid 1o} 8jgisuodsal S| 8ouUapIsal Jo Y3 oY

:8101

"SOOIAID
a|geynba Buipiroid jo asodind sy Joy pasn Buiaq si )i J BJEP JUSWIOIUS JUSpN)

40 Aoeinooe sy} pue snjess jyosduou KyusA uoeynsuod jooyos aeaud ul pabebu
s}oisip ey} pajoadxs st} "Aoeinooe s) 0} Se uogsod ou seye) 3D 8y} PuUB ‘paius
10U SIHIABPIY 00O 81BAld U] Ul PBj) UOBWLIOJUI 8] "HABDIJY [O0UDS 9)BAL,
fenuue sy uo jooyos a1eald yoes Aq Ainliad jo Ajjeuad sapun pelodss ale siequin
JusLjoIU 8] "mojaq paist| swesboid 8y} Jopun Yels pue SJuapnis j00ydS ajenl
Jjosduou Jo spasu a8y} SSaIppPe 1By} SO0IAISS ajgelinba apiaoid 0} Jayo 1snw Y3 8y

68.0-61€-916 ‘'AODBISPI@ISSIBAW ‘8010 90UEPINGD Welboid pue Aoijod | 8L ‘S8IeA 1pull

2.Y0-€2€-916 AOD'BI'SPO@ISS0ISqY ‘@00 9oueping weifoid pue Adijod | 8jiiL ‘9soyaq eur

;1o8jU0) wesbolid 3a

"usIplIyod aiqiblls |ooyos sjeald Jjoiduou 0} SHBUaq JBUI0 0 SBOIAISS [BuOiRONP3 [e108ds ‘siseq sjgeynbs ue uo ‘apiacid Jieys Y37 8y,

Nd ¢¢-¥ 9102/€2/5 ‘e1eq

dnispulpy Ayed Aq peneg

Payia) sniejg

uonedionied |00YIs djeAlid HjoiduoN v Jed ‘| I 219102

uonesiddy pajepijosuon

(0000000 8G6£9 91) Ateyuswalz uoiun uosieD }
uoijeonpd jo juswiieda eluloyije:



T~

[t W]

% . R AT RN S B R g W | 1(.7

‘ME| {B18D9) pue 8]elS U104 JO UOIejoIA A
B 9)njsuoo Aew ejep sy} jo Buleys o sseooe pazioyjneun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep sigeolidde Jayjo pue
(vay34d) 1V Aoeaud pue sjubiy jeuoneonp3 Ajiwe ayy Aq pejosiold eq Aew podas siy; Ul elep a4 |

aaBUILIBM,

%6¢°69 % dWwoou} moT | uedg apelc

%6269 % SWODU| MO BPIM-1OUISI(

ON uedg apeln) AQ sjooyog dnouc

Wd™H 9iNsesw aWoduU Mo

u]1dQ Jeueyn pspung {eooT) - 1

INO paidQ Japeyd pspund g0 - |

uisyed Jepasd -

UOISIADLH JouUiBjpuRIC) - §

3ji4 uo 19ntep) uonebaibasaq - |

$921N0SG 8jgemolly jayli0 Ag pepund -:

jusUWaNNbay aWooU] MO 9% GE SIBaA - !

suoseay t0i3dadxg ajqemol|y

At

9SED JOMO} 8S[ "UOSeOY uodaox3 ue Jajus ‘papasu S| Bulpun; 0} uondeoxs ue |
000} UBy] SS9] $jO0YDS ||B 10} |B10] JUBW||0JUD SB}

ueds apeusb 1ad jooyos sjbuis e set

10141S1p jooyos ajbuls e s

:Buimojic

BU] JO BI0W 10 8UO S}P8W Y3 Y} ‘pajoaloid SIUN0D JUBPNIS |00UOS Ul PaIBIUI
BjEP 8Y} pue 1Si] j00UDS BU] UO poseq ‘jj BUSILO JOMISIP [|BWS B SB paulsp S y3 uy

‘leuonydo s| uol}os9)jo:
Blep Siy} JO uoissIwgns ‘eldajdd JoLISIp |jews s}aawl y3-

9G60-61£-916 ‘AODBIBPO@N0OYZ] ‘80130 soueping weiboid pue Aoljog | &)L ‘noyz eue
y061-G¥-916 ‘ACDED SPI@USSNEUUIPOgN ‘91O eoueping welboid pue Aoljod | st ‘uasneyuspog Aoue,

Joejuon weaboud 3q:¢

"UWIN|od pun4 ayj uf %08yd e buusiue Ag 0} Spuny y Led | 8L 8}e00|je 0] papusiul )l SIO0YDS YdIym pajesipul sey v au ‘Buiuue|
uonedojje jooyos Jo4 "uonewlojul bupjues pue Aljgibils sepiaoid mojaq a)qe} sy} ‘UOROBI0D Blep SIUNOY JUSPNIS [00Y9S 8Y) Ui PAPIACID UOHBWIOMN] UO pase:

Suoljed0|ly |[00YdS pauueld v Hed ‘| 8l L1-910¢

Wd ¢2Z'¥ 910¢/€2/S ‘8teq
dnispuly Aoy Ag paneg
paljile) isnjeig

(0000000 856£9 91) Arejusws|g uolun UOSIED I
uoneoliddy pajepijosuon

uoljeanp3 jo juawyieda( eiuiojijer



I

(S )

=
WM O T TTT T 8
[~
‘Me| [elapaj pue 8ie)s yjog JO UOHB|OIA
B 81n}suod Aew ejep sty jo Buueys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep siqeoydde J8yjo pue
(Vd¥34) 10V Aoeaud pue siybry jeuopeonpg Ajwes sy Aq pajosioid aq Aew podal sy ul ejep auy
***@C_C‘_N;f«&
N 4 N N £8°02 5 ve L 0ZLeLLs lspeyD aaieuwsally Asjjep piy
N 3 N A ev'eL 89¢ 0.¢€ 2 280109 Aleyuswis|g uosied it
sjuspnis
% awoauy) dnoug
(4eyo gog uoseay | Belq paiinbay awoou] Mo juawjjosug | uedg apo9
xep) juswwoni uoydasxg| puny Bupjuey| Buipung | ajqibig mon pajoafoid| pejoafoig | apein| jooyosg awepN jooyossg

%000 % SWO2U| MO ¢ uedg apeit
%000 9%, SWOOU| MOT Z uedg apeu

‘UWINjOd pund suj Ut 30840 e Bulisjus Ag 0} Spuny v Lied | oL 81ed0jje 0} papusiul }i S|O0YIS YOIUM PSIeoipul sey y37 ey ‘Bujuuey
HOReoOe {00Yds 104 "uopeunojul Bupjues pue Auiqibiie sepinoid mojeq sjge; 8y} ‘UoIDB}0d BIE SIUNOT JUSPNIS {004 By} Ut PEPIACID UOIBUWIIOI UD POSE

SUOHEJ0||Y |o0YIS pauue|d V Jed ‘| 9L L1-9102
Wd ¢Z:% 9102/€2/S 81eQ
dnuspulpy Aoy :Aq peneg
Payiie)d snelg

(0000000 856€9 91) AreUBWSIZ LA UOSIED
uonedijddy pajepijosuon

uoneanp3 jo juswiieda( eiulogije:



IL.

I11.

VI.

VII.

VIIL

IX.

Kit Carson Union School District
District English Language Advisory Committee Meeting (DLAC)
Kit Carson School English Language Advisory Committee Meeting (ELAC)
June 1,2016 2:00 PM
Room 31, 9895 7* Ave, Hanford, CA

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
A. Determine Quorum (51% of membership)

CALL FOR ANY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS
Council members present, by unanimous vote, may add an item to the agenda only if
there is an immediate action needed and that the need for action came to the attention of

the council after the agenda was posted.

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Minutes may be approved as read or as corrected.
A. Minutes from the June 1, 2015 meeting will be reviewed

PUBLIC COMMENT
The public is allowed to address the Site Council on items on the agenda. Comments are

limited to five minutes.

PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, COMMUNICATIONS:
A. Parent Report
B. Staff Report

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Committee membership & representatives (chairperson/vice-chairperson)

B. LCAP
C. School Site Plan Goals
D. Consolidated Application

ADJOURN MEETING

P81



IL

II1.

IV.

VI

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Kit Carson Union School District
Comite nivel del Distrito para el programa de aprendizaje de Inglés (DELAC)
Comité consultivo para el programa de aprendizaje de Inglés (ELAC)
1 De junio de 2016 2:00 PM
La Sala 31, 9895 7th Ave, Hanford, CA

LLAMAR AL ORDEN

PASAR LISTA DE LOS MIEMBROS
A. Determinar Quérum (51% de los miembros)

CONVOCATORIA DE CUALQUIER adiciones / deleciones
Los miembros del Consejo presentes, por unanimidad, pueden afiadir un elemento a la
agenda solo si hay una accién inmediata necesaria y que la necesidad de la accidn llego a

la atencion del consejo después de fijar la agenda.

LECTURA Y APROBACION DEL ACTA
Actas podra ser aprobada como leido o como corregido.
A. Actas del 1 de junio seran critica

COMENTARIOS DEL PUBLICO
Se deja que el ptblico para abordar el Consejo Local en temas de la agenda. Los

comentarios estan limitados a cinco minutos.

Presentaciones, informes, comunicaciones:
A. Informe de los padres
B. Informe del personal
C. Informe del director de la escuela

NEGOCIOS INCONCLUSOS- Ninguno

NUEVOS NEGOCIOS
A. Los miembros del Comité y los representantes (presidente/vicepresidente)

B. LCAP informacion
C. Metas del Plan del Plantel Escolar

D. Consolidated application

CLAUSURA

P82



II.

I1I1.

IV.

VL

VIIL.

VIII.

Kit Carson Union School District
District English Language Advisory Committee Meeting (DLAC)
Kit Carson School English Language Advisory Committee Meeting (ELAC)
June 1,2016 2:00 PM
Room 31, 9895 7" Ave, Hanford, CA
Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:03 pm.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
A. Determine Quorum (51% of membership)
A quorum was not met due to only 1 parent attending the meeting. Multiple meetings

were attempted this year without any participation.

CALL FOR ANY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS

Council members present, by unanimous vote, may add an item to the agenda only if
there is an immediate action needed and that the need for action came to the attention of
the council after the agenda was posted.

No additions or deletions were noted.

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Minutes may be approved as read or as corrected.
A. Minutes from the June 5, 2015 meeting will be reviewed
A quorum was not present to approve the minutes; however the minutes were read.

PUBLIC COMMENT
The public is allowed to address the Site Council on items on the agenda. Comments are

limited to five minutes.
No comments.

PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, COMMUNICATIONS:

A. Parent Report - No parent report was given.
B. Staff Report - Staff reported that parents attended 4 parent nights in addition to

Back to School Night and Open House this year. We also held our first Pancakes
with Parents event and over 300 people attended. The students are enjoying the
new art, music, and garden clubs. Our newest CAASPP scores show growth

amongst our students.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS- None

NEW BUSINESS
A. Committee membership & representatives (chairperson/vice-chairperson)

There was only 1 parent who attended.

P83



B. LCAP
This year we offered before and after school tutoring. Student took advantage of the

extra help. We offered art, music, and garden this year. The parent present would like to
see continued technology in the classroom.

C. School Site Plan Goals
The school site plan was presented. The goals represent extra support for EL students

and the need for instructional tutors.

D. Consolidated Application
The consolidated application was presented. We have a high population of EL students
and Limited Income students at Kit Carson School. It is important that parents give input
regarding these subgroups. It was recommended that the school continue trying to recruit

parents.

IX. ADJOURN MEETING

The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 pm.

P84



II.

II1.

IV.

VL

VII.

VIII.

Kit Carson Union School District
Comite nivel del Distrito para el programa de aprendizaje de Inglés (DELAC)
Comité consultivo para el programa de aprendizaje de Inglés (ELAC)
1 De junio de 2016 2:00 PM
La Sala 31, 9895 7th Ave, Hanford, CA

LLAMAR AL ORDEN

PASAR LISTA DE LOS MIEMBROS
A. Determinar Quérum (51% de los miembros)

CONVOCATORIA DE CUALQUIER adiciones / deleciones
Los miembros del Consejo presentes, por unanimidad, pueden afiadir un elemento a la
agenda solo si hay una accidn inmediata necesaria y que la necesidad de la accion llegd a

la atencion del consejo después de fijar la agenda.

LECTURA Y APROBACION DEL ACTA
Actas podr4 ser aprobada como leido o como corregido.
A. Actas del 1 de junio seran critica

COMENTARIOS DEL PUBLICO
Se deja que el publico para abordar el Consejo Local en temas de la agenda. Los

comentarios estan limitados a cinco minutos.

Presentaciones, informes, comunicaciones:

A. El personal informé que los padres asistieron a 4 noches de padres ,
ademas de Regreso a la Escuela y Casa Abierta de este ano . También
llevamos a cabo nuestros primeros padres crepes con el evento y mas de
300 personas asistieron . Los estudiantes estan disfrutando de los nuevos
clubes de arte, musica , y al jardin. Nuestros nuevos puntajes CAASPP
muestran un crecimiento entre nuestros estudiantes .

NEGOCIOS INCONCLUSOS- Ninguno

NUEVOS NEGOCIOS

A. De miembros y representantes del comité (presidente / vicepresidente )
Habia so6lo 1 de los padres que asistieron.

B. LCAP Este afio hemos ofrecido antes y después de clase . Estudiante se
aprovecho de la ayuda adicional . Ofrecimos arte, la musica , y el jardin de este
afio . La presencia de los padres le gustaria ver la tecnologia continua en el aula.

C. Objetivos Plan de la Escuela
Se present6 el plan de la escuela . Los objetivos representan un apoyo adicional

P85



para los estudiantes EL y la necesidad de tutores de instruccion .

Solicitud consolidada
D. Se presento la solicitud consolidada . Tenemos una alta poblacion de estudiantes

de inglés y estudiantes Ingreso limitado a Kit Carson School . Es importante que
los padres dan informacién respecto a estos subgrupos . Se recomendé que la
escuela continte tratando de reclutar a los padres .

IX. CLAUSURA

P86



Consider approving the purchasc of the GPS Scrvice Range Tracking Software and

Kenwood UHF, Digital Radio Package

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: The GPS tracking will improve the safety and security of the students and bus drivers. The system
has the ability to locate the bus while transporting students. The Digital Radio package will also allow the
office staff to communicate with the bus drivers when necessary.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P87



20 ,
\Eﬁ Megan Vickers <mvickers@kitcarsonschool.com>

Radio with GPS Estimate
1 message

Derek Marchini <derek@cookscom.com> Tue, May 31, 2016 at 10:54 AM
To: "mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us" <mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us>

Megan,

Attached is the estimate that incorporates GPS.

GPS service range is unlimited and tracking software access is Web based.

There are three monthly service rates for GPS dependent on update interval desired:
1 minute - $25.00

2 minute - $23.00

5 minute - $19.00

Please review and call me with questions.

Thank you

Derek

’“ﬂ pdf4045.pdf
14K

P88



GOOK'S

MUNICATIONG

fa1, 1945

160 North Broadway
Fresno, CA 93701-1592

Phone: (559) 233-8818

Quote To: KIT CARSON UESD

(559) 268-8506

Ship To:

Estimate

Customer No.:
Quote No.:

MEGAN VICKERS
582-2843 ext 104

QUOTEONLY
5987

mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us

Phone:
Fax:
I Date Ship Via F.0.B. Terms
06/01/16 Field Install Origin
l Purchase Order Number Sales Person Required
Derek Marchini 06/01/16
] Quantity Item Number Description Unit Price Amount
Required Shipped B.O.
4 NX-820HGK Kenwood UHF, 45 watt, 445.00 1780.00
Digital Radio Package
3 Year Warranty
VP2500Z Fleet Tracking GPS Device 199.00 796.00
ROOF-FT-NITI-N Stico Flexi Whip Antenna 38.00 152.00
136mhz-1ghz
4 RFUS05ST PL259 For RG58 5.00 20.00
4 KLF2 25 AMP Line Filter 39.50 158.00
4 LAIFREG Field Installation 100.00 400.00
1 NX-820HGK Kenwood UHF, 45 watt, 445.00 445,00
Digital Radio Package
3 Year Warranty
1 SEC1212 Samlex Switching Pwr Supply 125.00 125.00
12amp Cont 14amp Int
1 KMCSC Kenwood Desk-Top 75.00 75.00
Base Station Mic
1 ASP7A Antenna Specialists Omni- 225.00 225.00
Directional 108-512mHz
Base/Repeater Antenna
35 LMR400 Low Loss Coax 1.95 68.25
*Estimated Length Required*
1 5'MAST 5' Antenna Mast 21.00 21.00
2 MMK8 Mount for MFB Antennas 22.00 44.00
2 EZ400UM UHF Male Crimp Connector 23.00 46.00
PL259
1 LAIFBASE Base Station Install 200.00 200.00
1 LATRHANFORD Travel - Hanford 75.00 75.00

Thank You

P89



160 North Broadway
Fresno, CA 93701-1592

Phone: (559) 233-8818

Quote To: KIT CARSON UESD

MUNICATIONS

€E00K's

£ni, JREE

(559) 268-8506

Customer No.:

Quote No.:

Ship To: MEGAN VICKERS

582-2843 ext 104
mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us

Estimate

QUOTEONLY
5987

Phone:
Fax:
I Date Ship Via F.O.B. Terms J
06/01/16 Field Install Origin
L Purchase Order Number Sales Person Required J
Derek Marchini 06/01/16
Quantity Iitem Number Description Unit Price Amount
Required Shipped B.O.
Quote subtotal 4630.25
Sales tax @ 8.22500% 325.32
495557

Quote total

Thank You for Considering Cook's Communications

Thank You

P90



BN
\};ﬂ Megan Vickers <mvickers@kitcarsonschool.com>

Radio Estimate for Bus Fleet
1 message
Derek Marchini <derek@cookscom.com> Tue, May 31, 2016 at 10:50 AM
To: "mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us" <mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us>

Hi Megan,

Attached is the radio estimate you requested for your bus fleet.

Same equipment and system as recently installed for Lakeside.

Monthly service rate is $19.00 per unit (can be adjusted for coverage requirements).

Please review and call me with questions.

Direct # 559-269-0517.

Thank you
Derek

2 attachments

s pdfAD69.pdf
— 14K

= ValleyNet Brochure.pdf
— 495K

P91



!

GOOK'S

WM UNICATIONS
o5, IRES -

160 North Broadway
Fresno, CA 93701-1592

Phone: (559) 233-8818

Quote To: KIT CARSON UESD

(559) 268-8506

Ship To:

Estimate

Customer No.:
Quote No.:

MEGAN VICKERS
582-2843 ext 104

QUOTEONLY
5986

mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us

Phone:
Fax:
Date Ship Via F.O.B. Terms
06/01/16 Field Install Origin
Purchase Order Number Sales Person Required
Derek Marchini 06/01/16
‘ Quantity ltem Number Description Unit Price Amount
Reguired Shipped B.O.
4 NX-820HGK Kenwood UHF, 45 watt, 445.00 1780.00
Digital Radio Package
3 Year Warranty
4 ROOF-FT-NITI-N Stico Flexi Whip Antenna 38.00 152.00
136mhz-1ghz
4 RFU505ST PL259 For RG58 5.00 20.00
4 KLF2 25 AMP Line Filter 39.50 158.00
4 LAIFREG Field Installation 100.00 400.00
1 NX-820HGK Kenwood UHF, 45 watt, 445.00 445,00
Digital Radio Package
3 Year Warranty
1 SEC1212 Samlex Switching Pwr Supply 125.00 125.00
12amp Cont 14amp Int
1 KMCQOC Kenwood Desk-Top 75.00 75.00
Base Station Mic
1 ASP7A Antenna Specialists Omni- 225.00 225.00
Directional 108-512mHz
Base/Repeater Antenna
35 LMR400 Low Loss Coax 1.95 68.25
*Estimated Length Required*
1 5 MAST 5' Antenna Mast 21.00 21.00
2 MMKS8 Mount for MFB Antennas 22.00 44.00
2 EZ400UM UHF Male Crimp Connector 23.00 46.00
PL259
1 LAIFBASE Base Station Install 200.00 200.00
1 LATRHANFORD Travel - Hanford 75.00 75.00

Thank You

P92



Estimate

Eui, IRAE

160 North Broadway
Fresno, CA 93701-1592 Customer No.:. QUOTEONLY

Quote No.: 5986

Phone: (559) 233-8818 (559) 268-8506
Quote To: KIT CARSON UESD Ship To: MEGAN VICKERS
582-2843 ext 104
mvickers@kings.k12.ca.us
Phone:
Fax:
Date Ship Via F.O0.B. Terms l
06/01/16 Field Install Origin
Purchase Order Number Sales Person Required I
Derek Marchini 06/01/16
Quantity ltem Number Description Unit Price Amount
Required Shipped B.O.
Quote subtotal 3834.25
Sales tax @ 8.22500% 259.85
Quote total 4094.10

Thank You for Considering Cook's Communications

Thank You
P93



genda Item:

Consider approving the CPM Grant Application and Expenditures

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To increase and support students achievement in mathematics. Kit Carson will partner with CPM
coaching staff to facilitate 16 total days of professional development m: 1) connecting the standards for
mathematical practices to California State content standards; 2) Development/implementation of student
engagement strategies fostering a collaborative environment rich in student-centered use of academic vocabulary,
and 3) development and analysis of formative and summative assessments

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P94



CPM Educational Program
Professional Development Grant Application Form

An Exemplary Mathematics Program
-U.S. Dept. of Education

Submit completed application to CPM Coaching Coordinator sharonrendon@cpm.org

SCHOOL: DISTRICT:

KIT CARSON KIT CARSON UNION ELEM.
SITE ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) Mailing address, if different
4845 1T AVE.
HANFORD, ¢cA 43230

NCES School Code: _ Tax Exempt: No Yes If yes, please provide
\ lD b?)q 6& tax exempt certificate.
Name of site coordinator for the grant: Best time to contact site coordinator:
ROBIN JONES M-F R:00-u:00
COORDINATOR’S EMAIL COORDINATOR’S PHONE
Email:

rjones@ Kitcarsonschool.com T 529 - 582 -284%

If awarded a grant you will be required to provide a Tax ID Number and a completed W-9.
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf

By signing below you acknowledge that you have read and approve of the CPM Professional Development
Grant Application. If the grant is approved, you agree to provide the support that falls within the domain of
your responsibility.

CHRIS BENEDICT (RARy 22—
Department Chair Print Name Signature
TODD BARLOW m/ﬁy\/\/&w

Site Leadership/Administration Printed Name Signature

Teachers who will be participating in the Professional Development. By signing below you acknowledge that
you have read and approve of the CPM Professional Development Grant Application. If the grantis approved,
you agree to fully participate in the realm of the grant that falls within the domain of your responsibility.

Printed Name(s) Signature CPM Textbook

(iRl BENEDICT CousE 2 & >

(L2
RICHARD Mc CLEUAND %ﬁ%%/é// Counse 1

[

ER\KA ROPER M j /Zygw Course 4

JILL  CHRISMAN Course A

A DN
CoRTNEN BELL. ?\,@éérgj;/}}/ f/ 4 Counse 243

AR e .- LI 2N PP R = ar P N Y e

P95



CPM Educational Program
Professional Development Grant Application Form
An Exemplary Mathematics Program
-U.S. Dept. of Education

Request for CPM Professional Development Grant Proposals

CPM Educational Program is an educational non-profit organization comprised of middle school and high
school teachers. Itis dedicated to the improvement of 6th-12th grade mathematics instruction and the
materials used in those grades. In light of our mission to support teachers with curriculum and professional
development (PD), we are accepting applications from schools and districts seeking additional support for
the effective implementation of their CPM curriculum materials through coaching. We invite you to apply for
a grant. Your potential coach or Regional Coordinator will assist with the process. '

Submit a succinct proposal as outlined below and complete the one page grant application form, designating a
site contact person and obtaining the support of the department chair, school site administration and district
administration.

Your proposal should be no more than two pages and include:

An outline of the coaching support you would like to receive, and what goal it is designed to reach
Examples include: A professional development seminar to increase effectiveness of study team
strategies, to implement the math practices, or to increase authentic formative assessment; Coaching
with classroom visits focusing on increasing mathematical discourse accompanied by pre-and post
conferencing; Coaching with peer observations to develop a self-sustaining support and instructional
improvement model for future years; Coaching with recordings of classrooms for further analysis
and future PD. Be sure to address desired frequency/number of days of supportand, and, if
necessary, any specific dates this must occur as mandated by the local school calendar. Dates may be
left undetermined at the time of application.

Commitment by the teachers, department, and school leadership. Whatactions will be taken to
support the implementation of the grant? Examples include: guaranteed release time to participate
in the PD and coaching, collaborative planning time, pay for substitutes for teachers to attend PD and
meet with coach, substitute for a teacher who is doing a peer observation, refreshments for PD
meetings, and any necessary stipend for participants.

Number of teachers involved, which courses they teach, and how many student classes will benefit
(directly and indirectly, if applicable).

In determining whether or not to approve the grant CPM will work with the site coordinator to find 2
mutually agreeable detailed implementation plan based upon the proposal. If your grantis approved, CPM
may request the release of test scores, or the use of or copies of any recordings, other media or work
produced during the implementation. CPM will provide the necessary release documents prior to beginning
the grant. Funding for grants is limited. Submission of application is not a guarantee grant will be awarded.

Submit completed application to sharonrendon@cpm.org

ATVRE TV et Y NS TR I Y SN I & SR LN s i Wl b W, D

P96



CPM Educational Program
Request for Professional Development Grant

Kit Carson Elementary School
Contact: Robin Jones, Learning Director

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
riones@kitcarsonschool.com

559-582-2843

Kit Carson Elementary (KCE) formally adopted CPM the spring of 2015 for the 2015-2016 school
year. The school is part of a small, rural, TK-8 district that serves 370 students in a traditional
school setting (KCE) and 22 students in a dependent charter home school. In 2015, KCE sent its
two middle grade math teachers and both school/district administrators to CPM summer
training sessions.

This year, our teachers dedicated themselves to facilitating the CPM program and it is clear that
our students benefited- not only from the curriculum, but from their teachers’ enthusiasm for
it. We are now, more than ever, convinced that CPM is the best math curriculum for our
students, and are dedicated to ensuring its implementation. We are looking to maintain the
momentum our teachers have generated and train other members of our staff in CPM

curriculum and practices.

Kit Carson Elementary School is requesting a CPM Professional Development Grant to assist our
team in more effectively serving the student population. Our professional development plan
includes one overarching goal and three sub-objectives.

Overarching Goal:
To increase and support student achievement in mathematics through deep development and

mastery of the eight (8) Common Core mathematical practices.

Student-centered, collaborative coaching will address three specific sub-objectives:
1. Connecting the standards for mathematical practices to California State content
standards.
2. Development/implementation of student engagement strategies fostering a
collaborative environment rich in student-centered use of academic vocabulary.
3. Development and analysis of formative and summative assessments.

Professional Development Plan:
Kit Carson Elementary School will partner with CPM coaching staff to facilitate 16 total days of

professional development. This will include a seven-week Plan-Teach-Reflect-Apply model of
student-centered coaching. We will create a “CPM team” consisting of two math teachers and
additional staff, including one special education teacher, two additional middle school grade
level teachers, and one instructional aide. The team will collaborate with CPM staff two days
per week, for seven non-consecutive weeks throughout the year. Two additional days will be
scheduled for additional staff development and site visitations, for a total of fourteen days of
service in curriculum design/planning/coaching. In addition, our two KCE Math teachers will,
using guidelines provided by CPM staff, engage in one day of curriculum design and planning,

P97



and one preparation day prior to the start of next academic year, focusing on implementing
classroom norms and protocols from the first day of instruction.

Kit Carson Union School District administration commits to providing our team with:

Guaranteed time for teacher planning and collaboration

Guaranteed substitutes for co-teaching and peer observations

Compensation for one day of curriculum design and planning, and one preparation day
prior to the start of next academic year.

Materials and supplies necessary for proper implementation of CPM Core Connections
courses 1, 2, and 3.

Funding summer training {in the form of daily pay rate and mileage) for additional
certificated team members: two middle school grade level teachers, and one special
education teacher

Funds totaling $8,500 to be used as payment for curriculum design/planning/coaching
services provided by CPM staff

Number of math teachers: 2
Number of additional staff: 4 (1 special education teacher, 2 middle school teachers, 1 instructional aide)

Anticipated number of CPM sections: 6 (Core Connections Course 1, 2, and 3)
Estimated number of students directly impacted: 124 (100% of the 6th, 7th & 8th grade population)

Kit Carson Coaching/PD Schedule 2016 - 2017

Planning Days Time Observation/Co-Teach/ Debrief Time Follow-up Time
SEPT. 19 % Day SepT. 20 1 Day
Oct.3 % Day Ocr. 6 1 Day
OcT. 10 % Davy OcT. 12 1 Day
Ocr. 24 % Day Oct. 25 1 Day
Nov. 7 % Day Nov.9 1 Day
Nov. 14 % Day Nov. 15 1 Davy
JaN 30 % Day Fes. 1 1 Day
Fes. 6 % Day Fes. 7 1 Day

Fes. 15 1 Davy

MaRr. 8 1 Day

Kit Carson will provide the funds to pay for all associated sub cost for teachers, approximately
$3,600, and $8,500 of the $14,000 cost for the coaching provided by CPM. We therefore
request a grant amount of $5,500 to close the financial gap.

P98



Agenda Item:
6e

Consider approving the subscription to TCI History Alive Online Curriculum

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To provide 7th/8th grade students with on-line district adopted access to History/Social Science (HSS)
curriculum. Student will use a chromebook lab daily for HSS classes.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P99



ltem # Description Price Total Remove
2696-06 HA! The US Through industrialism © 2017: Student Subscription (& $73.00 $2,555.00
Yrs)
270-2 HA! US Through industrialism @ 2017: Placards $75.00 $75.00 [x]
2688-06 HA! The US Through Industrialism © 2017: Teacher Subscription (6 $725.00 $725.00 | %]
Yrs)
2320-06 HA! The Medieval World & Beyond © 2017: Student Subscription (6 $73.00 $4,015.00 [X]
Yrs)
2313-06 HAI The Medieval World & Beyond © 2017: Teacher Subscription (6 | $725.00 $725.00 [}
Yrs)
Subtotal $8,095.00
Tax $0.00
Shipping $0.00
Estimated Totai $8,095.00
Create a Quote! [ Checkout | | Continue Shopping | [ Update Total |
PRODUCT

Eeatures Lessop Videos Try Us Free Correlations Adoption Resources
ORDER SUPPORT

W-9 Track My Order Tax Exempt Certifcates on File Request an Invoice Request a Return Create a Quote Shipping Rates Purchaging FAQs

SUBSCRIPTION SUPPORT

Access New Teacher Subscriptions System Requirements How-To Videos Webinars My Subscription Expiration Feedback and Support Sitemap

PARENTS/STUDENTS

Student Sign In Accessibility/Spanish FAQs

TERMS

Terms of Use Business Terms Privacy Policy
CONTACT US

COMPANY

Jobs TCI Team TCLin the News

© 2014 - TCI | Social Studies Textbooks, Science Textbooks & Curriculum for K-12 Schools

P100



Agenda Item:

Consider approving Resolution 1516.12: Delegation of Powers/Duties of Governing Board

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To authorize Todd Barlow, Superintendent and Kelly Mynderup, Chief Business Officer to close the
2015-2016 financial books.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P101



RESOLUTION NO. 1516-12

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE
KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD DELEGATION OF POWERS/DUTIES OF GOVERNING BOARD
(EDUCATION CODE §35161)

WHEREAS, Education Code § 35161 provides that “the governing board of any school
district may execute any powers delegated by law to it or to the district of which
it is the governing board, and shall discharge any duty imposed by law upon it or
upon the district of which it is the governing board . . .”; and

WHEREAS, Stats. 1987, c. 1452, §200, effective January 1, 1988, amended Education Code §
35161 and added the following new language which provides further that the
governing board “ . . . may delegate to an officer or employee of the district any of
those powers or duties. The governing board; however, retains ultimate
responsibility over the performance of those powers or duties so delegated .. .”,

and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY School
District recognizes that while the authority provided in Education Code § 35161
authorizes the Board to delegate any of its powers and duties, the Governing
Board retains the ultimate responsibility over the performance of those powers
or duties.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with the authority provided in
Education Code § 35161, the Governing Board of the KIT CARSON UNION

ELEMENTARY School District hereby delegates the authority to act on its
behalf in performance of the duties and powers granted to the Board in law to
the following officers or employees of the district and for the responsibilities and

period of time indicated below:

ame/I:Resolutions/Board delegation of powers of gov board.doc

P102



BOARD-DELEGATED BOARD-AUTHORIZED BOARD-AUTHORIZED
POWER OR DUTY DISTRICT TIME PERIOD
INCLUDING ANY EMPLOYEE/OFFICER
LIMITATIONS OR
RESTRICTIONS
APPLICABLE THERETO
Kings County Office of TODD BARLOW JULY 1, 2016
Education or Through

KELLY MYNDERUP SEPT. 30, 2017

Close 2015-2016

To make all adjustments, changes, and transfers within the budget, as necessary to close the
2015-16 fiscal year accounts in a legal and timely fashion.

The adoption

of the foregoing resolution
, seconded by Board Member

vote of Board Members present.

was moved by Board Member

, and passed by

I, Andy Atsma, President of the Governing Board of the KIT CARSON UNION

ELEMENTARY School District hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a

Resolution duly made, adopted and entered in the Board minutes of the Governing Board

meeting on the 15th day of June 2016.

Andy Atsma

President, Kit Carson School Union Elementary District Governing Board

ame/I:Resolutions/Board delegation of powers of gov board.doc

P103



Agenda Item:

6g Consider accepting the resignation of a certificated staff menber
From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To accept the resignation of a certificated staff member

Supermtendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P104



Michelle King
2224 Freedom St.
Hanford, CA 93230

May 18, 2016

Todd Barlow and Board Members
Kit Carson Elementary School
9895 7t Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230

Dear Todd Barlow and Board Members,

Seven years ago, | was fortunate to be hired here at Kit Carson Elementary School. As a past
graduate and now a teacher of Kit Carson, | continue to appreciate the small family oriented
atmosphere that is still part of our school values today. Teaching here has really opened the
doors to my future endeavors as an administrator.

My contract here at Kit Carson ends on June 1, 2016. As of June 13, 2016 | will be working at
Lemoore High School as an Assistant Principal.

Mr. Barlow, Mrs. Jones and the school community have been very supportive these last seven
years. My administrative team, Mr. Barlow and Mrs. Jones, were very helpful in guiding me

through my administrative credential, developing my skills both as a teacher and administrator.

[ will always be grateful for their support and guidance. | have thoroughly enjoyed my seven
years as a 7t and 8" grade teacher and will miss the students, staff, and school community.

Thank you again for all of your support.

Sinc ely,‘

Michelle King
7" Grade Teacher
Ki/t( Carson Elementary School

P105



